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We, EASY BUY Public Company Limited, carry out our business with intention to
contribute to society.
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« nSznunna=N1ANULe (Consciousness & Pride)
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(We implement our duties with consciousness and pride that our work can contribute
to society.)

« aSdssrna:iunle (Creativity & Open Mind)
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(We are open minded to all new ideas and innovation for the betterment of our services.)

. USUUS\]\]'IUOEJ’]\]GIOIUO\] (Continuous Improvement)
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(We are constantly seeking new ways to enhance our performance and standards to
offer our customers the highest quality service.)
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Corporate Key Figures / doiaumomsidunanAry

(hude : &wuun / Unit: Million Baht)

UuruB 2553/ UuruB 2554/ UUrJB 2555/

FY 2010 FY 2011 FY 2012
Statements of Financial Position / ammmgquzmsﬁu
Loan Receivables (Net) / gnuﬁu‘l,ﬁxjﬁm (qm3) 24,754.9 26,710.3 28,539.7
Total Assets / NSWHAUTIN 26,804.0 28,341.4 30,437.3
Current Liabilities / Mﬁﬁumﬂuﬁﬂu 6,676.3 12,776.0 7,000.8
Non-Current Liabilties / viifalainaguiiau 17,292.0 11,439.4 17,782.9
Total Liabilities / uﬁﬁumu 23,968.3 24,215.4 24,783.7
Share Capital / yuaanziie 200.0 300.0 3,900.0
Retained Eamnings (Deficit) / mlsazas (AN 2,635.7 3,826.0 1,753.6
Total Shareholders’ Equity / #2uaag0iaiu 2,835.7 4,126.0 5,653.6
Total Revenue / s1elAgau 7,802.5 8,208.2 8,916.6
Operating and Administative Expenses /
AldaneluniTa LI uLaZLUTINg 2,006.7 2,126.4 2,341.0
Key Management Personnel Compensation /
ANRBLUNUR LTINS ATY 67.6 734 98.1
Bad Debt and Doubtful Accounts /
wilgryuazdnseailasdnazgny 3,260.5 2,721.9 2,557.7
Financial Cost / ﬁunumqmi@u 1,139.2 1,183.8 1,270.8
Income before Tax / fnlsnaundule 1,328.5 2,102.7 2,649.1
Net Profit / nnlsgns 924.8 1,310.3 1,947.6
Earnings per Share (Baht) / inlsgnasiaiu (um) 46.2 3.4* 5.0*
Gross Profit Margin (%) / §nsdaunisvinrilsdusu (esas) 83.3 83.5 83.7
Net Profit Margin (%) / 8ns1daunisvininlegns (Fesaz) 11.9 16.0 21.8
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts to Total Loans (%) /
ﬂ'"nL?jwﬁmﬁmzqtyﬁi@auﬁmw (Fauaz) 6.5 6.6 6.9
Non - Performing Loans to Total Loans (%) /
sasduiulidudefilaneliinndldreduiery Geuas) 2.7 2.1 2.1
Return on Average Assets (%) /
ARIHARALILNUYSNE ALLRAE (o) 35 4.8 6.6
Return on Average Equity (%) /
dmsnanoLunLdLasiouady (ouag) 39.0 37.6 39.8

* During the year of 2012 the Company issued the stock dividend. The Company has restated the number of weighted average ordinary shares used in the computation of basic earnings per share for the year 2011
by adjusting to give effect to the stock dividends granted to the existing shareholders. ) . ) . ) )
* desnmiFEmiinisszniadieduilunalussndng] 2556 USElAUTLRAwauiuiamadanhvindelflumssiuailsseruiugudviud 2554 Talfudafuiiunaiieanliunidfeiuiy



Capital Structure / IAspasoidunu

Historical Capital Increase / Us:3GMswunu

Registered and Paid-up Capital / No. of Shares /  Par Value /
Date / dun nuoaNIJaUla:B31S:180 DuUoURUANIrY  yarnasid

(Baht / un)
September 30, 1996 /

(Shares / Au) (Baht / uin)

y 120,000,000 12,000,000 10
30 NueNEL 2539
October 11, 2002 /
140,000,000 14,000,000 10
11 RANAN 2545
May 9, 2003 /
185,000,000 18,500,000 10
9 WHBNIAN 2546
September 24, 2003 /
04 FUENL 2546 200,000,000 20,000,000 10
June 2, 2011 /
5 ﬁqu;lu 0554 300,000,000 30,000,000 10
October 31, 2012 /
3,900,000,000 390,000,000 10

31 AAN 2555

Shareholding Structure / Tnsoasowtioriu

As at December 31, 2012, the Company has
registered and fully paid-up capital of 3,900 million
baht, divided into 390 million ordinary shares with
a par value of 10 baht each. The major shareholders
are as follows:

(As of December 31, 2012 / o4 uil 31 5wa1Ax 2555)

o TuA 31 Funan 2555 V3N Anuaanziden
M9au 3,900 &1uum Fendrazudaeiiwinuyanin
WAy T IIU 390 fuvn a@ﬁnﬁmﬂ%ﬁm: 10 1N
Tnenedagiiounelng e

No. of Stocks / Percentage of Share /
Shareholders / sheBowrioRu PIUOURU dadoumsiioRu
(Shares / Ru) (Sowa: / %)
ACOM Co., Ltd. / UM 8183 A11A 276,899,844 71.0%
GCT Management (Thailand) Ltd. /
UM A9 wauiualus (nauaus) anfn 97,500,000 25.0%
Bangkok Bank PCL. / §41ANINTINN A8 (H11) 15,600,000 4.0%
Others / 1jARRAY 166 0.0%
Total / 594 390,000,000 100.0%




Message from Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer

Economy: Thai economy in 2012 has recovered from the severe floods in the fourth quarter of 2011, which
was supported mainly by household consumption and investment as part of flood rehabilitation and the government
stimulating measures. Consumption spending and private investment have returned to their normal conditions. The stimulus
measures such as the higher minimum wage policy for low-income workers and government officials, the first-time car
buyer program, the first-time house buyer program and the reduction of corporate income taxes have supported the
domestic spending. Public consumption and public investment also play important roles in boosting economic recovery.

Achievement: EASY BUY Public Company Limited (“EASY BUY”) also had a remarkable year in 2012.
Our revenue rose by 8.6% with the annual net profit at a historic high of Baht 1,947.60 million, 48.6% higher than the
previous year, resulted from the assets portfolio growth of 7.1%, efficient control of operating cost which was 26.3% of
the total revenue. The bad debt cost was reduced to 7.4%. At the same time the non performing loan ratio was reduced
to around 2.1%. Return on equity ratio was slightly increased from the previous year at 39.8%. Besides, debt to equity
ratio continuously decreased to 4.4% which was due to our improved operating results.

Solid Growth: TRIS Rating has also upgraded our company rating from “BBB/Positive” to “BBB+/Stable”, which
reflects the solid base in performance as a result of improved asset quality and careful control of operating expenses.
EASY BUY has been delivering strong earning power in 2010, 2011, and 2012, which generated a strong internal growth
of equity base. Good credit risk management and stronger capital help mitigate expected risks from adverse changes
in business and operating environment in the consumer finance industry.

Y ear-round Improvement: EASY BUY committed to provide more convenience and created maximum satisfaction
to our customers through our continuous increase service channels, renovation at some branches to the new modern
for more reliability magnitude as well as expansion of our services by increasing our alliance networks of automatic teller
machines through commercial bank alliances.

Being a Good Thai Corporate Citizen: We carried forward its well-defined mission and role in meeting its
obligations toward Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR). EASY BUY main CSR focus remained on Thai youth
development and learning enhancement as declared in our slogan “We will support our next generation”, which we
continuously contribute for over 16 years. Besides, we are delighted to inform our stakeholders that we already pursued
acing anti-corruption as one of our core value. We have participated in
n Against Corruption for Private Sector with Thai Institution of Directors
s a significant milestone that we are moving toward proactively solving for

Under ACOM Group: ACOM increased its shareholding from 49% to 71%, resulted of changing
a foreign company. And, EASY BUY increased its paid-up capital to Baht
)0 million, by way of allocating stock dividends to existing shareholders.
Yet Another Challenge: We will continue to enhance business operations efficiency. With the
idation for quality services to customers for their maximum satisfactory as
ission “Becoming the leading company which provide prime satisfactions
ners as possible and win trust in the consumer finance industry”.
“EASY BUY”: On benalf of the Board of Directors and Managements, | would
gratitude to distinguish shareholders, valuable customers and business
employees for supporting the Company’s business growth and supporting
tinuous success. EASY BUY is confident that the dedication of employees
who work as one team under EASY BUY business ethics and norms will
BUY will continue to delight customers, improve their quality of life, and
Jstainable returns to shareholders.

M KA

Mr. Takeharu Uematsu
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer
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EASY BUY’s Financial Service

EASY BUY has obtained a license from the Ministry of Finance to conduct a regulated consumer finance business
under the Notification of the Ministry of Finance re: categories of business which must be granted license in accordance
with clause 5 of the Notification of the Revolutionary Council no. 58 (re: regulated personal loan business), dated June
9, 2005 and the Notification of the Bank of Thailand re: rules, procedures and conditions for conducting a regulated
personal loan business applicable to the non-financial institution operators. Therefore, the Company is authorized to
conduct the retail consumer finance business representing (i) Revolving loans and (i) Installment loans. The Revolving
loans are served through EASY BUY’s full branches and apply channels totally 87 units. The Installment loans are served
through its allied vendor shops totally 243 shops (as at December 31, 2012).

Revolving Loans

The Company’s revolving loan service is to grant unsecured loans to customers who need cash to spend for
their personal expenses. Currently, the Company provides revolving loan service through (i) Umay+ Card and (i) Umay+
Premier Card. The customers can apply for the revolving loan by filling in a loan application form and submitting the
required documents to the Company’s branches, service centers and by sending the application and all the documents
required to the Company by post, or apply via online service (at this earliest stage, online service is available for applying
Umay+ Premier Card only), and for the credit approval, the Company employs the Credit Scoring System as a tool to
support its operations.

A Umay+ Card is a cash card used to obtain revolving loans. The

holder of the Umay+ Card can withdraw cash in any desired amount
195?;“« within the approved credit via EASY BUY’s and via allied commercial
J,&éﬁg banks’ ATM network nationwide and may repay the loan in a minimum
V‘\V\ amount or more. The amount repaid will become a revolving credit available
for the next withdrawal. The holder of the Umay+ Card can also obtain
installment loans using the same credit approved under the Umay+ card.
mdly The qualification of customer who can apply for Umay+ card is that customer
must have regular income 5,000 Baht or more (as at December 31, 2012).

6273 8599 99999999

The Company has launched Umay+ Premier Card in November
201, which is a cash card used to obtain revolving loans. The cardholder
Umay+ can withdraw cash in any desired amount within the approved credit via
EASY BUY’s and via allied commercial banks” ATM network nationwide and
may repay the loan in a minimum amount or more. The amount repaid will

"

RREMIER
. ) 6 3
6273 8599,99399,99399

CARDHOLDER NAME

become a revolving credit available for the next withdrawal. The cardholder
can also obtain installment loans by using the same credit approved under
the Umay+ Premier Card. The qualification of customer who can apply for
Umay+ Premier Card is that customer must have regular income 20,000
Baht or more (as at December 31, 2012).

Currently, the Company has a network of revolving loan service functions in the areas of high density
population across Thailand. Besides, there are mobile booths or kiosks, supporting for sales and promotional
activities all year round which is setting up in department stores, shopping area, trade fair, etc. There are 29 branches in
Bangkok and Greater Bangkok, 3 service booths at BTS and MRT stations, 55 provincial branches in other provinces.
The Company’s branches can be divided into the following types as follows:
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EASY BUY’s Financial Service

Full Branches

The Company has many branches for revolving loan services serving both Bangkok and its vicinity and other
provinces nationwide. Each full service branch provides the comprehensive services to the customers, i.e. credit
consideration, cash distribution to customers, payment service counter and credit approval in case of necessity. As at
December 31, 2012, EASY BUY had a total of 24 full service branches in Bangkok and its vicinity and 48 full service
branches in upcountry.

Apply Channels (as a channel for the customers to submit their applications)

The Company’s apply channels in Bangkok, Greater Bangkok and other provinces are responsible for gathering
the applications submitted by the customers and providing information and advice to them. As at December 31, 2012,
there were 5 apply channels in Bangkok and Greater Bangkok and 7 apply channels in other provinces.

Service Booths at BTS/MRT Stations

The Company’s service booths at BTS/MRT stations operate as a general information centre in the same
manner as the convenience branches do. The service booths provide the general information about the Company and
its services to the public and screen the completed applications submitted by the prospective customers. This is to
increase accessibility direct to the prospective customers. As at December 31, 2012, there were 2 BTS service booths,
and 1 MRT service booth.

Installment Loans

EASY BUY provides installment loans to customers who wish to buy various kinds of goods, whereby the
Company pays for such merchandise in advance to its allied vendor shops and the customers agree to repay the
Company for the price of the merchandise plus interest in installment until the loan is fully paid in accordance with the
loan agreement. Customers can apply for installment loans for general merchandise at the allied vendor shops. As at
December 31, 2012, there were 243 allied vendor shops nationwide. Currently, the Company provides installment loans
for the following 8 categories of merchandises: (i) electrical appliances, (i) air-conditioners, (i) office equipment, (iv)
computer equipment and accessories, (v) car accessories and sound system, (vi) home furniture and kitchen utensils,
(vii) beauty and plastic surgery equipment, and (vii) other goods, except motorcycles.
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Social Contribution of
EASY BUY Public Company Limited

With commitment to the Company mission that “We, EASY BUY Public
Company Limited, carry out our business with intention to contribute in
Thai society”. EASY BUY then has initiated society contribution through various
activities particularly the activities that can support Thai youths on education
development under slogan “We will support our next generation”. Our social
contribution activity has aligned with EASY BUY’s direction of its business to
build up a good quality of people in Thai society. EASY BUY social contribution
can be identified into five main projects as the following:

1. “EASY BUY...for Education” Project:

With awareness that education is a crucial factor for country
development. EASY BUY also has direction to implement social contribution
as follows:

- “EASY BUY Makes Children’s Dream Come True” Activity:
This activity is to grant essential education supplies, lunch for children and
scholarship to schools in rural areas.

- “EASY BUY Pun Fun...Pun Okart” Activity: This activity aims to
share and develop various specified skills as well as create good opportunity
to Thai children nationwide.

2. “EASY BUY....Shares Sympathy for Victims” Project:

This project is to support people who suffer from heavy flood, natural
disaster or any helps over in Thailand.

3. “EASY BUY...for Thai Environment” Project:

Another corporate social contribution of EASY BUY is to create
consciousness among EASY BUY staffs and customers for saving environment.
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Social Contribution of
EASY BUY Public Company Limited

4. “EASY BUY .... for Thai Society” Project”

This project is to support , create good self - consciousness contribute to Thai Society through difference projects,
for example; Royal Running to celebrate Majesty the King’s Birthday, Santa Kids Activity, Children day Activity for less
opportunity children, Blood Donation, and Royal Donation.

5. “EASY BUY .... for Thai Sport” Project:

EASY BUY always emphasize on how important of sport to Thai children in society. Therefore, EASY BUY is
always support many sport sponsorship activities as follows:

- Bangkok Glass F.C. Sponsorship: This sponsorship aims to encourage Thai children realize on how important
of their health with sport. EASY BUY then, always supports over three years under “Umay+” brand.

- Umay+ Futsal F.A. Cup’s Sponsorship: Another part of main title sponsorship activity that EASY BUY always
emphasize under “Umay+” brand over three years.

- Umay+ for Thai National Team Sponsorship: Another officially main sponsorships to Thai National Football
Team supportive with The Football Association of Thailand under the Royal Patronage to motivate Thai National Football
Team to meet football world class.

- Other Sport Sponsorship: Another officially Thai boxing sponsorship to meet world class for example
The M-ONE Grand Muay Thai Championship No. 1 and No. 2.

EASY BUY always emphasize on developing Thai youth’s education and sharing skills opportunity which
EASY BUY realizes on its importance. EASY BUY is proud to be a part of Thai society and able to expand education
opportunity for our Thai youths through EASY BUY social contribution forever.
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History

e SIAM A&C was incorporated.
e Started its “Installment Loan Business”

* Launched “EASY BUY” as its registered trademark.

e Opened its first upcountry branch in Nakorn Ratchasima to provide consumer loan
services to customers in Northeast Region.

e launched its Personal Loan Business, a financial service option to Thai consumers, as
anunsecured loan in form of cash.

* Increased its registered capital from Baht 120 million to Baht 140 million to the existing
share holders.

* Increased its registered capital to Baht 200 million to the existing shareholders.

e On April 1, 2005, the Company was converted into a public limited company and changed
its name to EASY BUY Public Company Limited.

e The Company became subject to the regulation of the Bank of Thailand pursuant to the
Notification of the Ministry of Finance.

e Offered new revolving credit line for personal loan under new product named “Umay+”
under slogan “Life is more manageable”.

* Provided new channels for cash withdrawal via Commercial Bank’s ATM network to enhance
convenience to Umay+ customers.

e (Combined application for installment loans and revolving loans at installment counters in
Modern Trade shopping centers. Customers can apply for cash card Umay+ for credit line
to be used for both personal loan and installment loan.

* Increased its registered capital to Baht 300 million to the existing shareholders.
* Launched revolving loan service through Umay+ Premier card, targeting at customer who
have higher regular income.

e The company rating has been upgraded to “BBB+/Stable” by TRIS Rating Co., Ltd.

* Obtained the foreign business license to operate personal loan under the supervision for
non-financial institution operators under the conditions prescribed by the Ministry of Finance.

* Increased its registered capital to Baht 3,900 million to the existing shareholders.




Us:=:Omnusun

NAAILTEN GENN LB WAUA T AR

A v A a o VPN ¥ v a a ' °
FusunistsznavgsiadudeedusinananslitTnsdudernaudnse (nstallment
Loan Business)

WasaATaInNNanITANaANzLIdey “EASY BUY”

ymsitladninnuanailusmsdmdauiseniiuasadan ielisniudamediilinn
uwngnAttuannARziueandaumile

WhAmsaudeiuan (Personal Loan) daflumsliude fuaniilaifitlsi \iagnin
arsnsolldanamadngUssasasing

a a v | v o | Yo v v oa
PANVIUARNSLUERN 120 @ uunili 140 auuan Iﬂﬂqqﬁuqﬂlmﬂuﬁdﬂ@wuLﬁN
a = | 1% 3 | Yo v v A
LWNVJMQszLUﬂuLﬂu 200 AaMULUIN Imﬂ@’]ﬁuﬁﬂuﬂu@lﬂ@wumm

A o A v o o A o o o v & a = @
FouN 1 e 2548 Tavinnisudsaniniusssmanauanne wiannalasude u
=Y dd‘

A

9
UTHN 83 Ug AR (NVNT)
wssmldegnmelinsminuasssmnasuiilszmalng mutszniansenssansaas

o—

o a A a I a o a = v a o " ”
WWuq@um@L\?uﬂﬂZﬂLLUUlMNLﬂu@um@Nu@ﬂMHumﬂu ﬂqﬂlm“ﬁﬂwﬂmﬂmsﬁlﬂﬂ Umay+

Lﬂmmmimnn@umummumumm’uwm ATM m@qﬁmmimmmﬂ LW@@T’L&QHV’]QWN
R mmm@nmmummm@mvmulfmu Umay +

UTEAILTINNIaNATTERUTBHaUTN T LA RUT B I UAANY LA UL B TR LT BHEY
i34 EASY BUY TUrnaa7snaLen Modern Trade ‘menmmmmmammumnm
Wudn Umay+ arandumividldiaudetuanuasdudaneudiss luinsien

L‘WNV]LL"MV]VL‘]_IEIHL‘]JH 300 AULN Tmmmu’m’lmumn@uum
Lﬂm‘lummmumaNumuxuwumu '].IL‘]?EILNV NG WTLNHT (Umay+ Premier) Tmmuu
ﬂZ\]N@ﬂWW]NT'\EIVLﬂﬂ?W’Q'WNLLﬂ?umUﬂ@WQﬂJuiﬂ

1B lET s URNS S IANs E R eaednsiilu BBB+/Stable a1n 13 34 5N
N7
uaww1miu1uaumﬁmﬂivnfaumn'wmmumqmf;ﬂivnfaUﬁin@mmﬂmulfn@muumrﬁm
meldmsrinfy mm‘uwﬂiwnﬂumﬂwvlﬂmmuummu Tnefhlmadeulafingsnaas
MIARIAVUA

wamuaanzidauiiu 3,900 auvn lnsamigldnugnanums




» . .
Knowing about its

»
o o Parent Company

ACOM is EASY BUY’s parent company and major shareholder, which held 71.00%
of its total shares as at December 31, 2012. ACOM was incorporated in 1978 and
subsequently listed on the first section of the Tokyo Stock Exchange in 1996. ACOM
conducts four main business representing: (1) Loan and Credit Card Business (2) Guarantee
Business (3) Loan Servicing Business) and (4) Overseas Financial Business. ACOM has
been ranked as one of the largest and well recognized consumer finance companies in
Japan and has established a strong record of innovation within the industry. ACOM was
the first operator which provided the 24 hours a day services via selected ATMs in 1979
and introduced the MUJINKUN automatic loan application machines in 1993. In 1998,
ACOM was approved as a principal member of MasterCard International, becoming the
first consumer finance company in Japan to obtain a license to issue credit cards under
the MasterCard name.

As at December 31, 2012, (with reference to the financial statements as at the
third quarter of 2013) ACOM’s total loans granted to its customers amounted to JPY
868,299 million, with total assets of JPY 1,100,317 million, total liabilities of JPY 791,351
million, shareholders’ equity of JPY 308,966 million and net income of JPY 45,331 million.
Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group Inc. (MUFG) is the major shareholder of ACOM, holding
40.18% of its total paid-up  registered capital as at December 31, 2012. As at March
4, 2013 the credit rating of ACOM’s long-term bonds was rated BB+ and A- by Standard

& Poor’s and Fitch Ratings, respectively.

ACOM was interested in entering into the consumer finance business in Thailand,
and also has gained trust from its joint venture partners to take a major role in management

and operation due to its expertise and experience in the similar type of business in Japan.
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Board of Directors

Mr. Takeharu Uematsu

Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer
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Age: 44

Education / Training

* B.A. in Business Administration, Kinki University, Japan

e Director Certification Program (DCP153/2011), Thai Institute of Directors
Association

Experience

* Deputy General Manager, Overseas Business Development Department
- ACOM Co., Ltd.

Deputy General Manager, Credit Administration Department —

ACOM Co., Ltd.

Deputy General Manager, Business Planning Department - ACOM Co., Ltd.
Deputy General Manager, Business Promotion Department —

ACOM Co., Ltd.

Chief Manager, Loan Business Management Department — ACOM Co., Ltd.
Branch Manager, Loan Division — ACOM Co., Ltd.

Mr. Naofumi Nakanishi

Director and Chief Financial Officer
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Age: 60

Education / Training

* B.A.,, Osaka University (ex-Osaka University of Foreign Studies), Japan

e Director Certification Program (DCP153/2011), Thai Institute of Directors
Association

Experience
* Senior Manager — Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi Ltd., Head Office
* General Manger — Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi Ltd., Karachi Branch

Mr. Masayuki Nozawa

Director and Executive Officer

8¢ 60 1

ANIQFINWNMISANGY / US=08N1sousy

« fysF avanendtlasn ivanisdnensalazina tszne
i

« vangmnstlszniAtlatinsnssunis (DCP153/2011) ANIANAUATH
antiunssunsuTEving

Us:zaunasninwau
. N’Qﬂﬂ’ﬁ"ﬂ’]’ﬂ@ ﬁmﬂ’mmﬁmmmmsﬁm ’Q’]ﬂﬂ mummlum
. N’Qﬂﬂ’ﬁ‘ﬁ/]"\lvl,ﬂ ﬁuﬂﬂ’ﬁ‘LLM\ﬂﬁ]LﬂﬁQNWﬁU‘ﬂ 'W"Wﬂﬁ] ﬂ’]‘ﬂ’]ﬂ’]’i’ﬁj

urguns1gn lusno:
NTTINNITUANS j‘@\?]JT ﬁ’?uL@’?‘I/?lﬂV]Y_lj‘Vi’)j‘

Age: 49

Education / Training

¢ B.A. in Law, Kokugakuin University, Japan

e Director Certification Program (DCP153/2011), Thai Institute of Directors
Association

Experience
* Deputy General Manager, Overseas Business Department — ACOM
Co., Ltd.

¢ Executive Director — ISI Corporation
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Mr. Shigeo Yamanoi

Director and Executive Officer
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Age: 46

Education / Training

¢ B.A. in Economics, Yokohama National University, Japan

 Director Certification Program (DCP153/2011), Thai Institute of Directors
Association

Experience

* Executive Vice President, Corporate Planning & Control Department —
Siam A&C Co., Ltd.

¢ Assistant Manager, Business Development Department - ACOM Co., Ltd.

* Assistant Manager, Corporate Management Department. - ACOM Co., Ltd.

* Manager, Machine Tool Division - Japan Leasing Corporation

¢ Assistant Manager, Nagoya Branch - Japan Leasing Corporation

Mr. Chatchai Lertbuntanawong

Director and Executive Officer
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Age: 52

Education / Training

¢ B.A. in Quantitative Economics, Ramkamhaeng University

¢ Director Certification Program (DCP154/2011), Thai Institute of Directors
Association

Experience

¢ [T Director, IT Department - Siam A&C Co., Ltd.

 Vice President, Computer Operation and Data Center - TISCO Finance
PCL.

¢ Assistant Department Head, Computer Development Department — Bank
of Ayudhaya PCL.

Mr. Michio Atsuda

Director
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Age: 54

Education / Training
* B.A. in Economics, Hitotsubashi University, Japan

Experience

¢ General Manager, Corporate Planning Department - ACOM Co., Ltd.

* Chief General Manager, Audit and Credit Examination Department - Bank
of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ

¢ Chief General Manager, Credit Supervision Department - Bank of
Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ

e General Manager, Credit Supervision Department - Bank of
Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ

Present Position

¢ Executive Managing Officer Overseas Business Department -
ACOM Co., Ltd.
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Board of Directors

Mr. Satoshi Ukai

Director

ungBIlng 9A1d

NagNNIg

Age: 45

Education / Training
¢ B.A. in Industrial Engineering, Waseda University, Japan

Experience

* General Manager, Finance, Realty, Insurance & Logistics Department—
ITOCHU Singapore Pte, Ltd.

* Manager, Finance Service Department — [TOCHU Corporation

* Manager, Finance Retail Business Department — [TOCHU Corporation

¢ Director - Siam Cosmos Services Co., Ltd.

Present Position

¢ Managing Director - GCT Management (Thailand) Ltd.

¢ Director - Harindhorn Co., Ltd.

* General Manager, Finance & Insurance Services Department - [TOCHU
Management (Thailand) Ltd.

Mr. Witit Sujjapong
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Independent Director and Chairman of Audit Committee
Age: 59

Education / Training

* B.S. and M.S. in Economics, Hitotsubashi University, Tokyo, Japan

 Director Certification Program (DCP57/2005), Thai Institute of Directors
Association

Experience

* President and Director - CAT Telecom PCL.
* Chief Executive Officer - ServExcel Co., Ltd.
¢ Executive Vice President — TT&T PCL.

Present Position

e Director - WISEComNet Co., Ltd.

e Director - Advance Concept Plating Co., Ltd.

¢ Independent Director and Chairman of Audit Committee — Evolution
Capital PCL.

Mr. Thanwa Laohasiriwong

Independent Director and Member of Audit Committee
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Age: 46

Education / Training

e B.E. in Computing Engineer, King Mongkut Institute of Technology
Ladkrabang

* Director Certification Program (DCP43/2004), Thai Institute of Directors
Association

Experience
¢ Country General Manager — IBM Thailand Co., Ltd.

Present Position

e Independent Director and Member of Audit Committee - Communication
and System Solution PCL.

* Independent Director and Member of Audit Committee - Asiasoft Cor-
poration PCL.
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Mr. Paitoon Taveebhol
Independent Director and Member of Audit Committee

Age: 62

Education / Training

MBA, Kasetsart University

B. A. (Accounting), Ramkhamhaeng University

Certificate in Auditing, Thammasart University

eMonitoring the Internal Audit Function (MIA) (2010), Thai Institute of
Directors Association

Monitoring the System of Internal Control and Risk Management (MIR)
(2010), Thai Institute of Directors Association

Monitoring the Quality of Financial Reporting (MFR) (2010), Thai Institute
of Directors Association

Role of the Compensation Committee (RCC) (2010), Thai Institute of
Directors Association

Monitoring Fraud Risk Management (MFM) (2009), Thai Institute of
Directors Association

Chartered Director Class (R-CDC) (2008), Thai Institute of Directors
Association

Audit Committee Program (ACP) (2005), Thai Institute of Directors
Association

Role of Chairman Program (RCP) (2005), Thai Institute of Directors
Association

Director Certification Program (DCP) (2003), Thai Institute of Directors
Association

Director Accreditation Program (DAP) (2003), Thai Institute of Directors
Association

Experience

Managing Director - Arthur Andersen Business Advisory Ltd.

Director and Executive Director - SGV-Na Thalang Co., Ltd.

Audit, Following and Evaluation Committee - Walailak University
President - Mater Dei Institute Parent and Teacher Association

Vice Chairman - Mater Dei Institute Foundation

Managing Director - BT Business Consulting Co. Ltd.

Vice President and Council Member - The Institute of Internal Auditors
of Thailand

President and Secretary General - The ASEAN Federation of Accountants
Vice President and Council Member - The Institute of Certified Accountants
and Auditors of Thailand

Present Position

Independent Director, Chairman of Audit Committee and Chairman of
Risk Management Committee - Central Pattana Public Company Limited
Independent Director and Audit Committee Member - KCE Electronics Plc.
Independent Director, Chairman of Audit Committee and Member of
Corporate Governance Committee - Big C Super Center Plc.
Independent Director, Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, and Audit and CG Committee Member — Somboon Advance
Technology Plc.

Board Member - Mater Dei Institute

ANU=NSSUNIS

unglwnse ndwa

NTTNNTARTLUASNTTINNITATIAGEL
8¢ 62 1

ANIQFUINWNISANGT / US=0AN1SoUSY

o Fryoyln annudmsgsfia svninendaineasnans

o 30ny1sT @1uUFvngenia (HoyT) svnanenaasuAum

o dszmatiatinamansaauind svnanendusssuAand

o Mﬁﬂ@m Monitoring the Internal Audit Function (MIA) (2553) @A
AUETNANNTUNTINNNTLSEN INE)

. Mﬁﬂgm Monitoring the System of Internal Control and Risk Man-
agement (MIR) (2553) axANALATNaDTRINTTNNNTUTEM INne

. Mﬁﬂgm Monitoring the Quality of Financial Reporting (MFR) (2553)

ANANAUETNANTUNTINNNTLSEN INE)

Mﬁﬂ@[ﬂi Role of the Compensation Committee (RCC) (2553) @N1AN

AUETNANNTUNTINNNTLSEN INE

o Mﬁﬂ@m Monitoring Fraud Risk Management (MFM) (2552) @1NAX

AUEINANNTUNTINNNTLSEN INE

Nangms Chartered Director Class (R-CDC) (2551) aNANAALATH

anTuNgINMTLFEN Ine

nangms Audit Committee Program (ACP) (2548) SNNANAILETH

anTuNgINMTLFEN Ine

nangms Role of Chairman Program (RCP) (2548) aNNANAILATH

anTuNgINMTLFEN Ine

o Mﬁﬂgm Director Certification Program (DCP) (2546) ANIANES
LT NanNTINI TN TUTE e

o Mﬁﬂgm Director Accreditation Program (DAP) (2546) ANANES
s NanTNITNNTUTEM e

Uszaumsniniu .

* NITHNIRENWINS - U3 Tifinengaia eflsed uewned
it Anim

NITHNNTUALNITHNNTLTING - L3 d1ineu Led 3 7 ol 0aa
N

NITHNTAARIN AFINEDL WATLTHRUNG - HvanenfeafeAnEnd
wEnaNA - axANFUnATBILarAlsEELNUATIAINENAY
saatlrzani - yatiBaunfindimendt

NITNMIEAANTT - L3 T MfEnengsfia annin
nITuNTLAZgUUNIENENIAN - ANIANATIAEaLNETULK
Usznalng

UsZsULALLATNENNT - avAusTInTnTen e
NFTHNTUATRLUNENANTIAN - axnANTINTTwasHaeUTyTsy

aynRwisznAlng

nasasvsmmuviudoouu

* N77UNTATT UTTEIUNITNNNIATIAEAL WAZLIzaUNTINNT
BnsAnadns - LW unianmun sin (WY
NITNNNIDATLUALNITUNNIATIAADL - LM AT alamlnsiing
1P (WAL

N971NNT UILAMNTTNNNIATINGBU LAZNITUNITILIQUATAMT
7 - 13 1 qulefidunes S1in (wnm)

NITNNNTBATE NITUNITATIRAALUAZEITHNALIALAZLTZEU
NITNNTATIVIUATAIADLUNY - UTEN aNysol wdnaud
welulag ain (T

NITUNNTEIUILNNT - 1B EUIUASIATINENGY




Management Structure

ORGANIZATION STRUCTURE

The organization structure of EASY BUY Public Company Limited as at December 31, 2012 is as follows:

Board of Directors

Company Secretary

Chief Executive Officer Audit Committee

Internal Audit Department

==

Finance Dept.  Accounting Dept.  Administration Dept.




[Asudas1an1s9mns

lAsvdasSIvovANS

lAT9ATNENANTIBILTEN BT Le AR (NVITW) 04 TU7 31 5UINAN 2555

LBYIUMTLIEN

U5 W INATALINT AKENITHMIATIVEBL

AeaTagauneln

J0913E5%
_@iniuinig

LN UL

AILANBIANT

NBUNINLRE
— 6
AILANBIANT

~  dhengrang

AenIiu dhenIdnyd degIng




Management Structure

The Board of Directors

The Company’s Board of Directors, as at December 31 2012, comprised ten directors whose names are as follows:

1@ E

No. Name - Surname Position
1. Mr. Takeharu Uematsu ¥ Chairman
2. Mr. Naofumi Nakanishi Director
3. Mr. Masayuki Nozawa Director
4. Mr. Shigeo Yamanoi © Director
5. Mr. Chatchai Lertbuntanawong Director
6. Mr. Michio Atsuda © Director
7. Mr. Satoshi Ukai Director
8. Mr. Witit Sujjapong Independent Director and Chairman of the Audit Committee
9. Mr. Thanwa Laohasiriwong Independent Director and Member of the Audit Committee
10. | Mr. Paitoon Taveebhol © Independent Director and Member of the Audit Committee

(
@)

3

)
©
©)
7)
®

Mr. Masahiko Shinshita has resigned from Chairman of the Board on June 21, 2012.

Mr. Pote Videtyontrakich and Mr. Surasak Khaoroptham have resigned from director on May 11, 2012.

Prof. Hiran Radeesri has resigned from independent director and Chairman of Audit Committee on October 1, 2012.

Mr. Takeharu Uematsu was appointed as Chairman of the Board on June 21, 2012.

Mr. Shigeo Yamanoi has resigned from director on January 23, 2013.

Mr. Michio Atsuda was appointed as a director to replace Mr. Masahiko Shinshita on June 21, 2012.

Mr. Witit Sujapong was appointed as Chairman of Audit Committee to replace Prof. Hiran Radeesri on November 1, 2012.

Mr. Paitoon Taveebhol was appointed as an independent director and member of Audit Committee to replace Prof. Hiran Radeesri on November 1, 2012.

Mr. Poonlap Chatavongviriya acts as the Company’s secretary after his appointment was approved by the Board

of Directors” Meeting No.10/2012 on December 20, 2012

Scope of powers and duties of the Board of Directors

1.

To perform their duties in accordance with the law, objectives and Articles of Association of the Company as well
as resolutions of shareholders’ meetings, with good faith and care for the interest of the Company.

To ensure that the Company complies with the securities and exchange law, the SET regulations and other laws
relating to the Company’s business.

To refrain from conducting any similar or competitive business, participating as partner in an ordinary partnership
or partner with unlimited liability in a limited partnership or director in a private company or in any other firm,
company or corporation operating the business similar to or in competition with the Company, regardless of whether
it is for his/her own benefit or for others’ benefit. However, an exception is granted where the director provides
notice to the shareholders’ meeting in advance of his/her effective appointment as director of the Company.

To determine the goals, prospects, policies, business plans and budgets of the Company, and ensure that the
management work performed by the CEO and executive officers complies with the set policies.

To review the management structure and appoint the CEO and any committees, as it deems appropriate.

To hold an annual general meeting of shareholders within four months from the end of each fiscal year and
arrange for the preparation and submission of the audited balance sheet and profit and loss statement at the end
of each accounting period to the shareholders’ meeting for its consideration and approval.

To authorize one or more directors to perform any action on behalf of the Board of Directors under the
supervision of the Board of Directors, or grant a power-of-attorney to such designated director(s) to perform any
action within the specified time as the Board of Directors thinks fit. The Board of Directors may designate the
CEO to do any acts within the scope of the CEQO’s powers, duties and responsibilities.
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Management Structure

To ensure that the Company’s performance follows the business plans and budgets at all times.

To notify the Company without delay of the event that the director may have direct or indirect interests as a result
of (a) the Company’s entry into any agreement or (b) his/her increased or decreased holding of shares or bonds
in the Company or its subsidiaries.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee as at December 31, 2012, comprised three members whose names are as follows:

No. Name - Surname Position

1. Mr. Witit Sujjapong @ Chairman of the Audit Committee
2. Mr. Thanwa Laohasiriwong Member of the Audit Committee
3. Mr. Paitoon Taveebhol Member of the Audit Committee

" Prof. Hiran Radeesri has resigned from Chairman of the Audit Committee on October 1, 2012.

@ Mr. Witit Sujapong was appointed as Chairman of the Audit Committee to replace Prof. Hiran Radeesri on November 1, 2012.

@ Mr. Paitoon Taveebhol was appointed as a member of the Audit Committee on November 1, 2012 who has an extensive knowledge and experience necessary
for the review of financial statements.

Scope of powers, roles and responsibilities of the Audit Committee

1.

To review and ensure that the Company’s financial statements state and disclose all transactions correctly and
adequately in accordance with applicable accounting standards.

To review and ensure that the Company has an adequate and effective internal control and internal audit system,
consider the independence of the Internal Audit Department and approve an appointment, promotion, transfer
and termination of employment of the Head of the Internal Audit Department.

To review and ensure that the Company complies with the securities and exchange laws, the SET regulations or
other laws applicable to the Company’s business.

To consider, select and nominate an independent person to be appointed as the Company’s auditor, to
propose the amount of remuneration for the auditor, and to meet with the auditor at least once a year without
the participation of any other person(s).

To ensure that any related transactions or any transactions which may cause a conflict of interest are in accordance
with the securities and exchange law, the SET regulations and other applicable laws and that those transactions
are reasonable and the entry into those transactions is for the best interest of the Company.

To review and ensure that the Company has a reasonable and efficient risk management system.

To prepare and publish a corporate governance report of the Audit Committee signed by the Chairman of the
Audit Committee in the Company’s annual report. Each report must contain at least the following details:

7.1 an opinion about the accuracy, completeness and reliability of the Company’s financial report;

7.2 an opinion about the adequacy of the internal control system;

7.3 an opinion about the Company’s compliance with the securities and exchange law, the SET regulations
and other laws relating to the Company’s business;

7.4 an opinion about the appropriateness of the Company’s auditor;

7.5 an opinion about the transactions which may involve a potential conflict of interest;

7.6 the number of the Audit Committee’s meetings held and the meeting attendance by each committee member;

7.7 an overview of opinions or comments received by the Audit Committee during the performance of its
duties under the Charter, which is summarized from its self-assessment of performance; and
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Management Structure

7.8 other details which should be made known to the shareholders and the investors in general within the

scope of its duties and responsibilities designated by the Board of Directors.
8. To approve an internal audit plan based on the relevant risks and the availability of resources, which is proposed

by the Internal Audit Department.

9. To report on the Audit Committee’s performance to the Board of Directors at least on a quarterly basis.

10. As part of the performance of its duty, to invite the Company’s management, executives or other appropriate
employees to attend meetings, to give opinions or to provide the Audit Committee with any documents as the
Audit Committee deems relevant and necessary.

11. To hire an advisor or any third party as permitted by the Company’s regulations to deliver comments or opinions,
as the Audit Committee deems necessary.

12. To perform other functions as assigned by the Board of Directors with mutual agreement from the Audit Com-
mittee itself.

13. To report the Board of Directors for further action to remedy within the time that Audit Committee deems appropriate
if, during the performance of its duties, the Audit Committee finds or suspects that any of the following transac-
tions or activities may materially and adversely affect the financial condition and operating results of the Company.

13.1 a transaction which gives rise to a conflict of interest;
13.2 a fraud, irregularity or material defect relating to the internal control system; and
13.3 a breach of the securities and exchange law, the SET regulations or other laws relating to the Company’s

business.
If the Board of Directors or the Management does not take action to remedy the irregularity within the time

specified in the first paragraph, any member of the Audit Committee may further report the relevant transaction
or activity to the Office of the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) or the SET.

14. Upon receipt of a report from the auditor regarding a suspected fraud or breach of the law relating to the direc-
tor’s or executive officer’s performance of duties, to carry out a preliminary investigation and report the result of
such investigation to the Office of the SEC and the auditor within 30 days.

In performing the above duties, the Audit Committee must directly report to the Board of Directors, while the
Board of Directors remains totally responsible to the outsiders in relation to the Company’s business.

Executive Officers

As at December 31, 2012, the Company has seven Executive Officers, names are as follows:

No. Name - Surname Position

1. Mr. Takeharu Uematsu Chief Executive Officer
2. Mr. Naofumi Nakanishi Chief Financial Officer
3. Mr. Shigeo Yamanoi Executive Officer

4. Mr. Masayuki Nozawa Executive Officer

5. Mr. Chatchai Lertbuntanawong Executive Officer

6. Mr. Yutaka [zumi Executive Officer

7. Ms. Somporn Ketaroonrat Executive Officer

Scope of power and duties of Executive Officers

The Board of Directors’ meeting (the “Board”) No. 3/2548 dated May 20, 2005 resolved that the authorized
duties of the Executive were to ensure the normal business operation of the Company, the set-up of policy, business
plan, budget, management structure, and overall management of the Company. The Executive Officers shall submit a
plan to the Board for consideration and/or approval and also monitor the Company‘s performance with its policy.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Operating Performance

Total Revenue

Total revenue of EASY BUY Public Company Limited “the Company” consists of core revenue from
consumer finance business and other revenue. Consumer finance business of the Company comprises revolving loans
and installment loans.

In 2011 the Company’s total revenue was Baht 8,208.18 million, and Baht 8,916.62 million in 2013, equal to
growth of 8.63%. The increase in the total revenue was due to the expansion of the Company’s personal loans by
launching of a new financial product in a form of revolving loan services under the name “Umay+”, coupled with its
various marketing campaigns conducted to draw the customers’ attraction and expand the customer base.

Revenue from Consumer Finance Business

Cure Revenue Breakdown in 2011 and 2012

100%

80% —

60% —

40% —

20% —

0% T 1
2011 2012
Revolving Loans B |nstallment Loans

In 2011 and 2012, the Company’s core revenue from consumer finance business consist of the following
types of loans: (i) the revenue from the revolving loans accounted for 99.21% and 99.46 of the total core revenue,
respectively, and (i) the revenue from the instalment loans accounted for 0.79% and 0.54% of the total core revenue,
respectively. There was a considerable difference between the revenue from the revolving loans and the revenue from
the installment loans because the Company has adjusted its business strategy by focusing on the revolving loan busi-
ness and the intensified competition in installment loan business by the credit card operators, resulting to the decreased
in the revenue from installment loans.

Revenue from Revolving Loans

Revolving loans have significantly succeeded and have generated the highest revenue for the Company.
Revenue from revolving loans accounted for 89.75% and 89.43% of the Company’s total core revenue in 2011 and
2012, respectively. The revenue from the revolving loans amounted to Baht 7,366.53 million and Baht 7,973.89 million,
respectively. The increase in revenue from revolving loans was due to the Company continuously carried out the marketing
campaigns to expand the customer base, increased the service channels to provide more convenience to customers,
expansion ATM network via Kasikorn Bank, Krungthai Bank, Thanachart Bank, Bangkok Bank, and Government Saving
Bank, which enable the customer easily to use the Company’s cash card. In addition, the Company’s policy of quick
credit approval by using scoring model and increase of the credit facility for the good customers.

Revenue from Installment Loans

The Company’s revenues from installment loans in 2011 and 2012, amounted to Baht 58.54 million and Baht
43.55 million, accounted of 0.71% and 0.49% of the Company’s total core revenue in 2011 and 2012, respectively.
The decrease in revenue from instalment loans was due to the Company’s policy to strictly screen for quality of
customers and member shops. Besides, the intensified competition in installment loan business by credit card operators,
the Company has adjusted marketing strategy to focus more on the revolving loan business.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Other Revenue

Apart from the core revenue, the Company also has other revenues, comprising recovery from loan loss, fee from
issuing cash card, interest received from deposits in financial institutions, and bank service charges. The Company’s
other revenue Baht 783.12 million and Baht 899.18 million in 2011 and 2012, respectively. The other revenue remained
steady, accounting for 10% of the Company’s total revenues.

Expenses

The Company’s main expenses consisted of operating expenses, administrative expenses. Key management
personnel compensation, cost of bad debts and doubtful accounts, as well as finance cost. In 2011 and 2012, the
Company’s total expenses were Baht 6,105.47 million and Baht 6,267.55 million, which accounted for 74.38% and 70.29%
of the total revenue, respectively. The Company’s ratio of total expenses to total revenue tended to decrease because
the Company has set a policy to control its operating and administrative expenses including the cost of bad debts
and doubtful accounts by improving the quality of loan receivables through the Credit Scoring System which
automatically approves and analyzes the proper credit line for each customer and the efficiency of the debt collection
system. In addition, an analysis of the interest rate trend for the cost-effective fund raising, etc.

Operating and Administrative Expenses

In 2011 and 2012, the Company’s operating and administrative expenses amounted to Baht 2,126.36
million and Baht 2,341.01 million, which is equal to an increase of 5.97% and 10.09%, respectively. The increase in the
Company’s operating and administrative expenses were due to the expansion of its revolving loan business, the constant
improvement of the Company’s operations and services to facilitate the customers, and an increase in the marketing
expenses. In addition, in 2012 the Company has increased the basic salary and wage for employees. However, the
operating and administrative expenses to the total revenue, is at the controlable level. The ratio of the operating and
administrative expenses to the total revenue was 25.91% and 26.25% in 2011 and 2012, respectively.

Key Management Personnel Compensation

In 2011 and 2012, the Company’s management personnel compensation amounted to Baht 73.36 million and
98.06 million, which accounted for 0.89% and 1.10% of the total revenue, respectively.

Bad Debts and Doubtful Accounts Expenses

In 2011 and 2012, the Company’s bad debts and doubtful accounts expenses amounted to Baht 2,721.94
million and Baht 2,557.66 million, respectively. The ratio of the bad debts and doubtful accounts expenses to the total
revenue was 33.16% and 28.68%, respectively. However, the ratio of the bad debts and doubtful accounts expenses
tended to be decreased because efficiency of loan receivable management, continued improvement in the quality of
loan receivables through the Credit Scoring System which automatically approves and analyzes the proper credit line for
each customer, and the efficiency of the debt collection system.

Finance Costs

In 2011 and 2012, the Company’s finance costs were Baht 1,183.80 million and Baht 1,270.82 million, which
is equal to an increase of 3.92% and 7.35%, respectively. The increase in finance costs due to the Company issued
the long-term bonds amounted to Baht 1,500 million with the coupon rate of 5.25% to 6.00% in December 2011,
long-term bonds amounted to Baht 1,840 million with coupon rate of 4.95% to 5.35% in March 2012, and long-term
bonds amounted to Baht 3,500 million with the coupon rate 5.15% to 5.40% in July 2012, to fund for expansion of
customer base and reduced reliance on commercial bank funding sources. However, in comparing the finance cost with
the total revenue, it was found that the Company was able to effectively control the finance cost. The ratio of the finance
cost to the total revenue was 14.42% and 14.25% in 2011 and 2012, respectively.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Net Profit

The Company’s profitability continually increased. The Company’s profit before income tax was Baht 2,102.71
million and Baht 2,649.07 million in 2011 and 2012, respectively; while the Company’s net profit was Baht 1,310.27
million and Baht 1,947.60 million, which is equal to a growth of 41.68% and 48.64% in 2011 and 2012, respectively.

Furthermore, the Company’s gross profit margin in 2011 and 2012 was 83.54% and 83.65%, respectively. The
net profit margin was 15.96% and 21.84% in 2011 and 2012, respectively. The constant increase in the Company’s
gross profit margin and net profit margin was due to an expansion of customer base constantly, the strict policy of credit
approval and the Credit Scoring System and decrease in the bad debts and doubtful accounts, including the efficiency
of the cost control.

Financial Position

Total Assets

The Company’s total assets constantly increased from Baht 28,341.44 million in 2011 to 30,437.30 in 2012,
which is equal to an increase of 5.74% in 2011 and 7.40 in 2012. The main factor is an increase in the revolving loan
receivables continuously.

In 2011 and 2012, the Company’s total current assets were Baht 26,968.97 million and Baht 29,204.13 million,
which accounted for 95.16%, and 95.95% of total assets, respectively; while the total non-current assets were Baht
1,372.47 million and Baht 1,233.17 million, which accounted for 4.84% and 4.05% of total assets, respectively. Key
assets of the Company can be summarized as follows:

Loan Receivables

In 2011 and 2012, the Company’s net loan receivables were Baht 26,710.30 milion and Baht 28,539.70
million, which is equal to an increase of 7.90% in 2011 and 6.85 in 2012. The Company’s net loan receivables constantly
increased mainly because of the continuously increase in the loan receivables under the revolving loan contracts.

Table Showing the Net Loan Receivables Divided by Types of Loan
(Unit: Million Baht)

2011 2012
Amount % Amount %
Revolving Loans 26,469.53 99.10 28,284.14 99.10
Installment Loans 240.77 0.90 255.56 0.90
Total 26,710.30 100.00 | 28,539.70 100.00

The Company’s net loan receivables were divided into: (i) the loan receivables under the revolving loan contracts
and (i) the loan receivables under the installment loan contracts. In 2011 and 2012, the Company’s revolving loan
receivables accounted for 99.10% and 99.10% of the net loan receivables, respectively; while the installment loan
receivables accounted for 0.90% and 0.90% of the net loan receivables, respectively. This shows that the revolving loan
receivables constituted the largest portion of all the Company’s segments of consumer finance business, which was
due to the Company has adjusted its business strategy by focusing on the revolving loan business and the intensified
competition in installment loan business by the credit card operators.

The Company classified its receivables by past due payment into 8 classes from “normal” class to “OD6 and
over” class.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

The Proportion of Loan Receivables Classified by Debtors

3.61% 2.12% 0.00% 4.23% 2.07% 0.00%

= Normal B Current-OD2 1 OD3-0OD5 B OD6 and Over

The portion of normal accounts decreased from 94.27% in 2011 and 93.70% in 2012 while overdue accounts
increased from 5.73% in 2011 to 6.30% in 2012, which was due to the flood supporting project of the Company
to help customers who were affected by flooding in the fourth quarter of 2011.

Outstanding Loan Receivables Classified by Types of Business as at December 31, 2011

Revolving Loans Installment Loans Total
e I e L e
Normal 26,904.44 94.25 279.34 96.50 | 27,183.77 94.27
Current-OD2 1,033.85 3.62 6.21 214 1,040.06 3.61
OD3 to OD5 607.25 213 3.98 1.36 611.18 212
OD6 and Over 1.00 0.00 0.01 0.00 1.01 0.00
Total 28,546.54 100.00 289.49 100.00 | 28,836.02 100.00

Outstanding Loan Receivables Classified by Types of Business as at December 31, 2012

Revolving Loans Installment Loans Total
pmoncn|  *  |omonzan|  ® | wonean|
Normal 28,536.45 93.67 291.40 97.44 | 28,827.85 93.70
Current-OD2 1,295.76 4.25 4.85 1.62 1,300.61 4.23
OD3 to OD5 634.25 2.08 2.81 0.94 637.06 2.07
OD6 and Over 1.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.02 0.00
Total 30,467.48 100.00 299.06 100.00 | 30,766.54 100.00
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Furthermore, in considering the aging of loan receivables classified by types of business, it was found that the
normal accounts of the revolving loan business decreased from project to support customers who were affected by flood-
ing from 94.25% in 2011 to 93.67 in 2012, whereas the overdue accounts increased from 5.75% to 6.33%, however,
the Company has increased the allowance for doubtful accounts for supporting this part. While, the normal accounts of
the installment loan business increased from 96.50% in 2011 to 97.44% in 2012, whereas the overdue accounts in the
installment loan business decreased from 3.50% in 2011 to 2.56% in 2012.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

The Company’s policy regarding allowance for doubtful accounts conformed to the guidelines of the
Federation of Accounting Professions. That was a full allowance for doubtful accounts must be set for all accounts
overdue more than three months. The Company also set an allowance for doubtful accounts to include the current
accounts and the accounts overdue from one day but less than three months, using an analysis of the historical records
of debt payment and a forecast of debt payment by those accounts in the future. At the end of 2011 and 2012, the
Company’s allowance for doubtful accounts was Baht 1,895.14 million and Baht 2,105.94 million, respectively, which
accounted for 6.63% and 6.87% of the total loan receivables after deduction of unearned interest income (before the
allowance for doubtful accounts), respectively.

In considering the allowance for doubtful accounts classified by types of business, it was found that the
allowance for doubtful accounts regarding the revolving loan receivables were higher than that the allowance for doubtful
accounts regarding the installment loan receivables. At the end of 2011 to 2012, the allowance for doubtful accounts
for the revolving loan receivables were 6.64% and 6.89% of the total loan receivables after deduction of unearned
interest income (before the allowance for doubtful accounts), respectively; while the allowance for doubtful accounts for
the installment loan receivables were 5.50% and 4.42% of the total loan receivables after deduction of unearned interest
income (before the allowance for doubtful accounts), respectively.

Adequacy of the Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
(Unit: Million Baht)

2011 2012
Allowance Allowance
Loan Loan
: w | for doubtful % . « | for doubtful %
Receivables Receivables
accounts accounts
Revolving Loans 28,350.65 1,881.12 6.64 30,378.25 2,094.11 6.89
Installment Loans 254.79 14.02 5.50 267.39 11.83 4.42
Total 28,605.44 1,895.14 6.63 30,645.64 2,105.94 6.87

' Loan receivables in the table means gross loan receivables, less unearned interest income

According to the Company’s writing off policy, all accounts overdue for more than six months (OD6 accounts) will
be automatically written off as bad debts in full and, subsequently, the collection of the bad debts will be continuously
monitored. In 2011 and 2012, the Company’s bad debts amounted to Baht 2,535.54 million and Baht 2,346.86 million,
respectively, which is equal to a decrease of 16.11% in 2011 and 7.44% in 2012. The main factor was an efficient of
the Company’s debt collection system.

Other Receivables

The other receivables consisted of receivables from collection agencies (the debt paid within the due date through
the payment service counters and those amounts paid were in process of transfer to the Company’s bank account),
prepaid expenses and others. In 2011 and 2012, the Company’s other receivables were amounted to Baht 211.05 mil-
lion and Baht 361.99 million, respectively. Most of the other receivables were from receivables from collection agencies,
which constantly increased in line with the increase in the Company’s loan receivables.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Liabilities

In 2011 and 2012, the Company’s total liabilities of Baht 24,215.43 million and Baht 24,783.70 million, which is
equal to an increase of 1.03% and 2.35%, respectively. As at the end of 2012, the Company’s total current liabilities
were Baht 7,000.79 million, which accounted for 28.25% of the total liabilities, and the total non-current liabilities were
Baht 17,782.91 million, which accounted for 71.75% of the total liabilities. The increase in the total liabilities came from
an increase in long-term borrowings from commercial banks and financial institutions and the issuance of bonds during
2011 and 2012, which was due to the expansion of the Company’s business. A major portion of the liabilities constituted
the borrowings of Baht 23,794.46 million, accounted for 96.01% of the total liabilities. The Company’s borrowings can
be divided into the short-term and long-term borrowing as detailed in the following table:

(Unit: Million Baht)

2011 2012
Amount % Amount %
Short-Term Borrowing 12,008.15 51.33 6,081.07 25.56
Long-Term Borrowing 11,387.31 48.67 17,713.39 74.44
Total 23,395.46 100.00 | 23,794.46 100.00

The Company’s short-term borrowings as at the end of 2011 amounted to Baht 12,008.15 million, increased
from 2010 by 104.83%, which was due to the increase in the current portion of the bonds and the additional issuance
of promissory notes. As at the end of 2012, the Company’s short-term borrowing amounted to Baht 6,081.07 million,
decreased from 2011 by 49.36%, which was mainly due to the repayment of the bonds due in August 2012 amounted
of Baht 6,335 million.

The Company’s long-term borrowings as at the end of 2011 amounted to Baht 11,387.31 million, decreased
from 2010 by 33.94%, which was due to the current portion of the long-term borrowings due in one year. As at the end
of 2012, the Company’s long-term borrowings amounted to Baht 17,713.39 million, increased from 2011 by 55.55%,
which was mainly from the long-term borrowing from the bank and issuance of the secured and unsecured bonds in
March 2012 amounted to Baht 1,840.00 million and in July 2012 amounted to Baht 3,500.00 million.

As at 31 December 2012, the Company had the borrowing in Yen currency amounted to Baht 2,243.67
million (equivalent to JPY 6,050 million), accounting for 9.43% of the total borrowings. The long-term borrowings in US
dollar amounted to Baht 1,614.73 million (equivalent to USD 52 million), accounting for 6.79% of the total borrowings.
The Company entered into the cross currency and interest rate swaps to hedge financial liabilities dominated in foreign
currencies and the volatility of interest rate.

Shareholders’ Equity

In 2011, the Company paid dividends to its shareholders at the rate of Baht 6 per share in a total amount of
Baht 120 million, which is equal to the dividend payout rate of 12.98%. The Company’s paid-up registered capital was
Baht 300 million, which increased from the previous year by Baht 100 million through an issuance of 10 million new
common shares. The capital increase was registered with the Ministry of Commerce on 2 June 2011. The Company
had the retained earnings of Baht 3,826.01 million with a total shareholders’ equity amounted to Baht 4,126.01 million.

In 2012, the Company paid dividends to its shareholders as cash dividend payment at the rate of Baht 14 per
share for 30 million ordinary shares, amounted to Baht 420 million and stock dividend payment at a ratio of 1 existing
share to 12 stock dividend for 30 million ordinary shares, totalling stock dividend 360 million shares with a par value of
Baht 10 per share, amounting to Baht 3,600 million (dividend payment rate at Baht 120 per share). At the same time the
Company increased the registered capital from Baht 300 million to Baht 3,900 and the capital increase was registered
with the Ministry of Commerce on 31 October 2012. In 2012 the Company had the retained earnings of Baht 1,753.61
million with a total shareholders’ equity amounted to Baht 5,653.61 million. The Company’s return on equity was 39.83%
and basic earnings per share was 4.99 Baht.
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Risk Factors

The Risk Factors which might have occurred to and affect the Company can be summarized as follows:

1. Risk of Fluctuation in Interest and Exchange Rates

As the Company’s operation is mainly funded by borrowings from banks and financial markets, the fluctuation of
interest rates in the market would have a direct impact on the Company’s operation and its cash flows. The Company
mitigates this risk by using derivative financial instruments principally interest rate swaps to manage exposure to fluctuations
in interest rates, and balancing short and long-term borrowings.

The Company is exposed to foreign currency risk relating to loans which are denominated in foreign currencies. The
Company has a policy to hedge against the foreign exchange risk by entering into a cross currency swap to convert all loans
denominated in a foreign currency into the Baht, with effect on and from the date which each amount of the loans is drawn.
The Company has no policy to enter into a swap transaction to speculate in the foreign exchange rate and/or the interest rate.

2. Liquidity Risk

The Company’s core business is to provide revolving loans which allows its customer to use a cash card issued by
the Company to withdraw cash within the approved credit limit through various service channels. Therefore, the Company is
exposed to short-term liquidity risk if a considerable amount of cash is withdrawn by the customers. The long-term liquidity
risk may arise from the lack of funding need for repaying loans and redeeming bonds when they become due.

The Company monitors its liquidity risk and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed adequate by
management to finance the Company’s operations as well as maintains the percentage of its loans at an appropriate level
by managing its short-term liquidity on a daily basis, including to obtain a short-term credit facility from commercial banks
and other related companies to support the customers’ demand for cash withdrawal. The Company also has an annual
long-term liquidity management policy to raise finance to fund the growth in its loan receivables. The Company also planned
to diversify the sources of funding from the money market and the capital market. With a concern over the risk relating to the
dependence on a particular source of fund, the Company employed the following risk management methods: (i) seeking loans
from various sources including the local commercial banks, the local branches of foreign commercial banks and the related
companies; and (i) raise its finance using various types of financial instruments such as short-term and long-term loans and
issuing of bonds to institutional investors and to the general public.

3. Risk of Depending to Management and Major Shareholders

The Company’s major shareholder is ACOM which holds 276,899,844 shares or 71% of the Company’s paid-up
capital (as at December 31, 2012). As ACOM is a company with an extensive long-lasting experience in consumer finance
business in Japan. The Company receives supports in management, operation and know-how from ACOM in many areas
such as asset quality control, customer database management system and innovation of various services, insofar as ACOM
remains the Company’s major shareholder. ACOM seconds its executive officers and employees to work for the Company
and also provides financial support, e.g. ACOM and its subsidiaries granted the long-term loans to the Company and ACOM
guaranteed the Company’s issuances of bonds and derivative transactions. The support from ACOM can be a source of
risk in terms of business management.

However, the Company tries to minimize such risk by promoting knowledge transfer in order to be able to develop
and manage the Company on its own, especially in software development with the objective to improve its operating efficiency
and quality control. The Company has planned to reduce the financial support from ACOM by issuing bonds and applying
for loans on its own credit. In respect of the financial support, the Company has taken into account the Company’s best
interests and conducted those transactions on the arm’s length basis.

4. Risk of False Statement from Credit Applicants

The consumer finance business is normally involved with a large number of customers and also exposed to a risk from
fraudulent information provided by credit applicants or member shops, which may have an adverse impact on the Company’s
revenue caused by credit losses.

In order to control this uncertainty, the Company has set up a credit approval procedure, which requires credit
officers to thoroughly verify information provided by applicants and shops. The verification process includes data screening
from both internal and external sources. Moreover, the Company always kept itself updated to the news and encouraged its
employees to attend the in-house and external training courses to improve the information verification process and protect
the applicant’s false statements.

5. Risk from Fraudulent Acts by Credit Officers

The Company is aware of risk arising from fraud in credit approval of a credit officer. Credit allowance with the intent
of violating the Company’s credit approval criteria might bring credit losses and have a negative impact on the Company’s
loan quality.

To avoid the damage which may arise from frauds, the Company assigned different credit officers to be in charge of
the different steps in the credit approval procedure and employed the Credit Scoring System which was constantly improved
and has been automated to analyze the permitted maximum credit line for each customer. The Credit Scoring System could
help reduce the risk of frauds committed by a credit officer. Under the Company’s policy, the authorized officials are prohibited
from approving the credit in excess of the credit limit automatically determined by the Credit Scoring System. The Company
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Risk Factors

separates the credit approval authorities based on the job titles and working experience of the credit officers. Moreover,
Credit Section has assigned some supervisors to randomly inspect the credit approval process to ensure that the procedure
was properly handled. Also, the Company’s Internal Audit Department has the responsibility of monitoring overall operations
by regularly examining all branches nationwide, and reporting the results of examination to the Company’s management.

6. Risk from the Quality of Loan Receivables

A personal loan provided to the Company’s customers are unsecured loan with a term of more than one year.
Therefore, the Company is exposed to the change in quality of loan receivables after the credit approval.

However, the Company’s credit approval rules are based on the Credit Scoring Model, which was developed based
on the customers’ historical behaviors for the past ten years. With the Credit Scoring System, the Company is able to
review its customer’ performance on a monthly basis, which enable the Company to continuously monitor the quality of loan
receivables. The Company adequately provides allowance for doubtful accounts in accordance with the guidelines of the
Federation of the Accounting Professions.

7. Risk from the Quality of the Member Shops in the Future

Member shops play a key role as the alliance partner in the Company’s business. The Company stressed the
importance of selecting the prime member shops to be its allied partners by rating the quality of the member shops and
removing disqualified member shops from the alliance network. Moreover, the Company regularly sent its representatives
to visit the prime member shops and analyze their potentiality and quality from time to time. That was to ensure that the
Company could manage and monitor the quality of the member shops and reduce the risk relating to the quality of the
member shops which may arise in the future.

8. Risk from Data Storage Problems

The Company’s operation relies mainly on its computer network to handle customers’ data. Risk from data storage
including deletion or loss of data, and risk of system failure of the host computer that might occur also has a negative impact
on the operations of the Company.

The Company backs up its data onto magnetic tape on a daily basis in order to safeguard against the risk from
deletion or loss of the data. The Company also keeps duplicates of the magnetic tape every day. To cover the risk of
system failure, the Company rents a duplicate system, which is located at a different location from the primary computer
system. Therefore, if the primary computer fails to work, the Company can switch to the duplicate system temporarily without
adverse effects on its operations. The Company established a business continuity management plan as a guideline for the
relevant employees to perform the designated duties when an emergency occurs.

9. Risk from the Government’s Control

The Company’s business is subject to various laws and regulations announced by regulators such as the Ministry of
Finance and the Bank of Thailand (BOT). Since the core business of the Company is to provide consumer loans conducted
under the supervision regulation of the BOT, in the event that any new specific laws and regulations related to the Company’s
businesses are enacted, the Company may have to adjust its operation to comply with such laws and regulations. However,
this ascertainment may eventually affect the Company’s performance.

The Company has the corporate control department responsible for following up the news update and changes in
the laws and regulations and analyzing any impact which may have on the Company’s business.

10. Risk from Distorted Reputation

The Company has operated its business in accordance with the law and regulation, especially the regulation by Bank
of Thailand. Despite its compliance with all applicable rules at all times, the Company recognizes possible risks which may
arise from certain customers’ complaints about the Company’s business conduct.

Therefore, the Company continually carries out the public relations campaigns and corporate social responsibility
activities to ensure the customers’ and communities’ good attitude toward its business.

11. Risk from Natural Disasters

The natural disasters may adversely impact the customers’ assets and their ability to repay their debt. Damage from
the natural disasters may be detrimental to the Company’s assets, and materially and adversely affect on the Company’s
operating results and financial condition.

However, in the past the Company set up the project to help and support customers who are affected by natural
disasters and the Company’s assets have been taken out insurance to protect property located at the head offices and other
branches and outlets nationwide. The insurance covers the damage which may arise and affect the property. In the past,
the natural disasters occurred over a short period with an impact on a limited area. To protect any contingent damage,
The Company has established a business continuity management as a guideline for the relevant employees to perform the
designated duties when an emergency occurs.
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Corporate Governance

The Company’s Board and Management have full confidence that its “Corporate Governance System” which
consists of a visionary and accountable management that is transparent and auditable, with qualified and respectable
directors who respect the equal rights of all shareholders and accountable to all stakeholders are the key factors in
maximizing the reputation and value of the Company and increasing the long-term benefits to the shareholders.

The Company’s Corporate Governance System will be used as the principal guide for supervising its
business operations. The Corporate Governance System, which covers protection of stakeholders, shareholders
meetings, business ethics, conflicts of interest, internal control and disclosure of information, is divided into six sections
as follows;

1. Rights of Shareholders

The Company has a policy to protect the fundamental rights of each shareholder and to treat each shareholder
equally as stipulated by law and in the memorandum and articles of association of the Company. The Company will keep
up-to-date on changes to the laws and regulations relating to shareholders rights.

2. Equitable Treatment of all Shareholders

The Company respects shareholders’ rights and has a duty to protect the shareholders’ benefit on an equitable
basis and has a policy to conduct the shareholders’ meetings according to the applicable laws and regulations. The
Company has provided shareholders with adequate information for the shareholders decision making i.e. the Board’s
opinion and the agenda for the meeting which were sent together with the notice of shareholders’ meetings. During
the meeting the Chairman will conduct the meeting according to the order of the agenda and not add an agenda
without notifying shareholders in advance. The Chairman of the meeting will give importance to each opinion, question,
or recommendation of shareholders and provide adequate time for debate on each agenda.

3. Role of Stakeholders

The Company has a policy to respect the rights of all stakeholders such as shareholders; business partners,
customers, employees, competitors, society and environment. The Company follows the relevant laws and regulations,
which are also included in the Company’s code of conduct to ensure that those rights have been fairly protected under
the applicable law and rules.

4. Disclosure of Information and Transparency

The Company’s policy is to disclose all material information about the Company accurately, adequately, transparently
and on a timely basis. The information includes financial and non-financial reports required to be disclosed in accordance
with the regulation of the Security Exchanges Committee and other applicable regulations. All financial disclosure must
comply with the generally accepted accounting standard and certified by a Certified Chartered Auditor. The Company has
set up an Investor Relations Unit to be its representative in communicating useful information to shareholders, investors,
securities analysts, and concerned parties wishing to learn about the Company.

5. Responsibilities of the Board

The board of directors consists of experts with experience in various fields, being honest and possess
business ethics. They are able to devote time and effort to fully performing their duties as directors of the Company.
There shall be sufficient directors to manage the company’s business i.e. not less than 5 persons as required by law but
not exceeding 12 persons consisting of at least three independent directors who must have the required qualifications in
accordance with the Notification of the Stock Exchange of Thailand on Qualifications. Some of the directors will be on
the management team. The purpose is to ensure good balance between management directors and non-management
directors. Each director will serve a term as set out in the articles of association of the Company.

The Directors have to manage the Company in accordance with the laws, corporate objectives, and articles
of association and shareholders resolutions in good faith and with care to preserve the interests of the Company.
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Corporate Governance

Their duties are including setting goals, policies, project plans and budget for the Company, control and supervise the
management team so that their management are in accordance with the Company’s policy, and following the memorandum
or articles of association or which are required by law and regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand. The board of
directors must meet regularly. The Chairman of the board will be responsible for monitoring and allocating sufficient time
for each agenda for the directors to discuss and express their opinions independently on the important matters with the
best interests of the shareholders and stakeholders in mind.

Remuneration of directors will be in line with their responsibilities and the rate given to other directors in the same
industry and will be considered by the board and proposed annually to the shareholders for the approval.

The following table shows the details of the number of meetings held and the number of each director’s attendance
in relation to the meetings of the Board of Directors and the Audit Committee in 2011 - 2012.

Board of Directors Audit Committee

Name - Surname ‘

2011 ‘ 2012 ‘ 2011 ‘ 2012
Mr. Masahiko Shinshita " 0/12 - - -
Mr. Takeharu Uematsu 12/12 10/10 - -
Mr. Pote Videtyontrakich 9/12 1/3 - -
Mr. Naofumi Nakanishi 12/12 10/10 = =
Mr. Surasak Khaoroptham © 9/12 3/3 - -
Mr. Chatchai Lertbuntanawong 11/12 8/10 - -
Mr. Masayuki Nozawa 12/12 9/10 - -
Mr. Shigeo Yamanoi 12/12 10/10 - -
Mr. Hiroshi Machidera 1/4 - - -
Mr. Satoshi Ukai 77 10/10 - -
Mr. Michio Atsuda © - 2/5 - -
Prof. Hiran Radeesri 10/12 6/6 12/12 77
Mr. Witit Sujjapong 11/12 10/10 12/12 9/9
Dr. Veerathai Santipraphob 5/6 - 6/6 -
Mr. Thanwa Laohasiriwong © 5/5 10/10 6/6 9/9
Mr. Paitoon Taveebhol © - 2/2 - 2/2

m

Mr. Masahiko Shinshita has resigned from the Board of Directors on June 21, 2012.

Mr. Pote Videtyontrakich and Mr. Surasak Khaoroptham have resigned from the Board of Directors on May 11, 2012.

Mr. Hiroshi Machidera has resigned from the Board of Directors on May 26, 2012.

Mr. Satoshi Ukai was appointed as a director to replace Mr. Hiroshi Machidera on May 26, 2011.

Mr. Michio Atsuda was appointed as a director to replace Mr. Masahiko Shinshita on June 21, 2012.

Prof. Hiran Radeesri has resigned from independent director and Chairman of the Audit Committee on October 1, 2012.

Dr. Veerathai Santipraphob has resigned from independent director and Member of the Audit Committee on July 18, 2012.

Mr. Thanwa Laohasiriwong was appointed as a director to replace Dr. Veeerathai Santipraphob on July 28, 2011.

Mr. Paitoon Taveebhol was appointed as a director and member of the Audit Committee to replace Prof. Hiran Radeesri on November 1, 2012.
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6. Ethics & Code of Business Conduct

The board of directors and management team have prepared a handbook on “Ethics & Code of Business Conduct”
with which employees of all levels must comply. [If the Ethics & Code of Business Conduct is violated or any person takes
actions which contravene these ethics principles, the Company will impose punishment according to the nature of offence.]
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Report of the Audit Committee

To : Shareholders,

The Audit Committee, appointed by the Board of Directors, consists of three independent directors who has
strong background in various fields included accounting & finance, economics and information technology. They are;

1. Mr. Witit Sujjapong Chairman of Audit Committee
2. Mr. Thanwa Laoharisiwong Member of Audit Committee
3. Mr. Paitoon Taveebhol * Member of Audit Committee

* Mr. Paitoon Taveebhol was appointed to the Independent Director and Audit Committee from Board of Director Meeting to replace Professor Hiran Radeestri
who resigned from 1 November, 2012

Each member has no duties on any other committees. The incumbent Committee has been appointed for a term
of three years which will be ended on March 22, 2014.
In 2012, the Audit Committee meeting was held 9 times a year. The members of committee attend the meeting

as follows:
Professor Hiran Radeesri 77
Mr. Witit Sujjapong 9/9
Mr. Thanwa Laoharisiwong 9/9
Mr. Paitoon Taveebhol 2/2

In 2012, the Audit Committee met with management, relevant departments, the external auditors, and the internal
auditors and member participation to consider as the followings:

Financial Reports: To review accuracy, completeness, and reliability of the Company’s interim and annual
financial statements, significant accounting policies and financial reports to ascertain that they were in compliance with
generally accepted accounting principles and that information disclosure was sufficient. The Audit Committee discussed
with management, internal auditors, and the external auditors on risks related to the preparation of the financial reports,
relevant accounting standards and changes thereof, and internal control of the process of report preparation to ensure
that the Company’s financial reports, prepared under generally accepted accounting procedures, are accurate, complete,
and reliable with a sensible choice of accounting policies.

Internal Control System and Internal Audit System Review: To ensure that the internal control and internal
audit systems are adequate and aligned with the company’s objectives in an efficient and effective manner. The Audit
Committee has reviewed and approved the annual internal audit plan for the year which is based on the risk-based audit
plan and also the outputs of finance, operation, Information Technology system (general control and application control),
and compliance laws on securities and exchange and requirement of the SET or the relevant laws, rules and regulations,
and followed up on the audit results base on this plan, as well as the performance result of Internal Audit Department
evaluation. The Audit Committee evaluated the company internal control system together with internal auditor’s report
regarding internal control adequacy and effectiveness and concluded that the company’s internal control system was
adequate and effective. Additionally, the Audit Committee considered and had opinion to the overall internal control of
the Company 2012 by SEC form that the company had adequate and effective internal control and internal audit system.

Risk Management System: The Audit Committee has considered and reviewed the risk management plan
and acknowledged risk management report from management in period of 2012. The Audit Committee considers the
Company has suitable plan with the company situation.
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Report of the Audit Committee

Compliance with Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) Laws, The Stock Exchange of
Thailand’s (SET’s) Requirement, and Applicable Laws: As the Company issued debentures to general public, the
Audit Committee reviewed the Company’s compliance with SEC laws, SET’s regulation, and applicable laws; in addition
the Audit Committee regularly acknowledged the management’s compliance monitoring report. The Audit Committee
considers the Company has compliance.

Transactions with Potential Conflicts of Interest: The Audit Committee has considered a quarterly basis, all
connected transactions as well as those transactions that may involve possible conflicts of interest in compliance with all
laws and regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand. The Audit Committee considers these connected transactions
part of the normal course of business with regular commercial conditions, sensible and in the interests for the Company.

Overall View and Remarks as a result of Performance: The Audit Committee has made a self-assessment of
its overall performance for 2012 by SET questionnaire guideline on December 13, 2012. The overall result was strongly
satisfied therefore the overall view of the Audit Committee it had performed its duties adequately and completely.

The Audit Committee also performed other duties within the scope of its responsibilities as well as duties assigned
by the Board of Directors and submitted summary reports to the Board of Directors regularly.

The Audit Committee was of the opinion that the Company followed good corporate governance in line with
guidelines of the Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET).

The Audit Committee had one meeting with the external auditors without any management being present, in
order to obtain their direct feedback on the operational activities by and the degree of coordination amoung the involved
management. The Audit Committee considered the performance and the independence of the external auditors and
proposed Khun Siripen Sukcharoenyingyong, Registration No. 3636; or Khun Orawan Sirirattanawong, Registration No.
3757; or Khun Wilai Buranakittisopon Registration No. 3920; or Khun Thanit Osathalert, Registration No. 5155 or Khun
Bongkot Amsageam, Registration No. 3684 of KPMG Phoomchai Audit Ltd., as the Company’s auditor for 2012 together
with their remuneration as same as amount of the previous year to the Board of Directors for subsequent approval by
the Shareholders’ Meeting.

The Audit Committee has performed its duties carefully and independently for the benefit of the Company without
any limitation in obtaining information and cooperation from the Company.

On behalf of the Audit Committee

Jpopn —~

(Mr. Witit Sujjapong)
Chairman of the Audit Committee
26 February, 2013
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Shareholders of EASY BUY Public Company Limited

| have audited the accompanying financial statements of EASY BUY Public Company Limited, which comprise
the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2012, the statements of comprehensive income, changes
in equity and cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory notes.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with Thai Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. | conducted
my audit in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that | comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit
opinion

Opinion

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position as at 31 December 2012 and the financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended of EASY
BUY Public Company Limited in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards.

Ko

(Siripen Sukcharoenyingyong)
Certified Public Accountant
Registration No. 3636

KPMG Phoomchai Audit Ltd.
Bangkok
26 February 2013
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Statements of Financial Position /

UEaAIFIUNISIIU

31 December / 31 §421AN

Assets / RuUNSnel

Note /

2012 / 2555

2011 / 2554

UNIENVIS] in Baht / U1n

Current assets
Aunswevia s

Cash and cash equivalents
RUAALAZIIEN T LN R U A

554,290,206

578,784,011

Loan receivables due within one year
& a Yy A= o o =
anuildulvngunteanuatisenngluniled

28,287,846,819

26,179,136,761

Other receivables
gnvitiau

361,992,924

211,053,078

Total current assets
FINRUNSWE MY U

29,204,129,949

26,968,973,850

Non-current assets
Aunsnglaivisyuiden

Loan receivables
dy a YV Y
anuildulvngu

251,852,433

531,167,541

Leasehold improvements and equipment
doutlfudge@nsmsduazeinsol

348,205,092

250,293,996

Intangible assets
aunsndllifonu

34,442,826

39,886,034

Deferred tax assets
Aunindnm#dularansininyd

10

524,797,384

498,688,070

Other non-current assets
Aunindlaivudauau

73,876,971

52,429,578

Total non-current assets
sanRunswdluinyuidau

1,233,174,706

1,372,465,219

Total assets
sanRUNSNE

30,437,304,655

28,341,439,069

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statements of Financial Position /
JUllEaAIgIuU=NISIvU

31 December / 31 f421AN

3
a

Liabilities and equity / nlAunazdiunagnaiu

Note /

2012 / 2555

2011 / 2554

VNENIG] in Baht / 11

Current liabilities
LAY UITEIY

Short-term loans from financial institutions

Rugnsrerauananiiunisiu 4, 11 2,421,000,000 1,636,000,000
Trade accounts payable

RUTENTAN 13,450,949 13,948,178
Other payables

lAnaU 12 495,707,142 487,849,535
Current portion of long-term loans from financial institutions

Ruiinszezenaananntiunsluitemvuadiszmelunistl 4 17 2,161,723,907 4,041,713,972
Current portion of debenture

Vudtamuuadisznielumiied 11 1,498,343,274 6,330,430,184
Income tax payable

M#E3FUlAANgane 410,562,179 266,090,399
Total current liabilities

FINULRUNYUALY 7,000,787,451 12,776,032,268
Non-current liabilities

wiAulaiviayudsu

Long-term loans from financial institutions

RuinrzazanaananIiunisituy 4, 11 11,398,086, 181 8,897,524,389
Debenture

Vg 11 6.315,300,126 2,489,790,216
Employee benefit obligations

ﬂﬁiz@ﬂﬁuw@ﬂiﬂmﬁwﬂﬂq’]u 13 22,151,758 20,262,568
Provision for demolished cost of leasehold improvements

dszanainissiuyunsTeneudiuliuladtinanid 14 46,903,291 31,255,270
Other non-current liabilities

nildulinyudouau 467,358 567,358
Total non-current liabilities

sonniaulainyuiReu 17,782,908,714 11,439,399,801

Total Iiyabilities
FAINUURY

24,783,696,165

24,215,432,069

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these g'nanc/a/ statements.
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Statements of Financial Position /
UEaAIFIUNISIIU

31 December / 31 §U21AN

¥
a

Liabilities and equity / WiAuuazdruaR9EnaRY

Note /

Equity
AIUVBNEADYY

2012 / 2555

UNTEILVIE) in Baht / 1N

2011 / 2554

Share capital
VUEaUTU

Authorised share capital

Nuanneiien 15 3,900,000,000 300,000,000
Issued and paid-up share capital
YUNDBNUATTITEUAN 3,900,000,000 300,000,000
Retained earnings
mlsavan
Appropriated to legal reserve
AAATINDFNTBININNUNNE 16 127,380,074 30,000,000
Unappropriated
flaldlAanass 1,626,228,416 3,796,007,000
Total equity
FINAIUVRIEDDIU 5,653,608,490 4,126,007,000
Total liabilities and equity
FAINNURULAZAIUVRIE DAY 30,437,304,655 28,341,439,069

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

NNEVALTENOLNUNIZN T UAIUN N O LNI 71U



Statements of Comprehensive Income /
sunlsvaanuidmiase

zi’wﬁ*uﬂ?guzgmf?uﬁ 31 fuAN /
For the years ended 31 December
Note / 2012 / 2555 2011 / 2554

UNTEILVIE) in Baht / 1n

Income / $18/l5
Income from personal loans

selsandudeynns 7.973,892,268 7.366,525,859
Income from installment loans

se/lFaNNAUT aNeuT1TE 43,546,618 58,535,896
Other income

elpau 18 899,177,368 783,120,626
Total income

sausala 8,916,616,254 8,208,182,381
Expenses / A1l9a e

Operating expenses

Aldanelun1saLtinany 19 596,418,729 495,007,784

Administrative expenses
Akianelun191T N g 20 1,744,588,972 1,631,356,568

Key management personnel compensation
ANRBLUNUFLTYNIEADY 4, 21 98,059,509 73,364,887

Bad debts and doubtful accounts expenses
nigryuaznilaadeavgny 6 2,557,659,192 2,721,939,685

Finance costs
ﬁunumdm‘;‘ﬁu 4, 22 1,270,819,010 1,183,804,845

Total expenses
soNAIEaNe 6,267,545,412 6,105,473,769

Profit before income tax expense
mlsnaunmidtula 2,649,070,842 2,102,708,612

Income tax expense
AldanenEHIule 23 701,469,352 792,433,907

Profit and total comprehensive income for the year
mlsuazilsmanuiaiaiasondrniull 1,947,601,490 1,310,274,705

Basic earniggsﬁ per share (Baht)
MlssauiuiugIu () 24 4.99 3.40

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statements of Cash Flows /
Juns:nanuan

A mTLTAUgATUN 31 SuaNAN /
For the years ended 31 December

Cash flows from operating activities
NISURNUANIINNINTTNANIIUITY

2012 / 2555

2011 / 2554

Profit for the year
mlsdniull

1,947,601,490

1,310,274,705

Adjustments for
718N171711/79

Depreciation and amortisation / ANEBNTIATLAZANAAINLNE

108,320,224

127,389,400

Finance costs / AUYUNNNTEU

1,270,819,010

1,183,804,845

Bad debt and doubtful accounts / MignyuaTViladdeazgey

2,657,659,192

2,721,939,685

(Reversal of) allowance for decline in value of repossessed assets /

(NAUIENNT) ANHBYARAUAAARIETLRUAERAY (10,224) 10,224

Employee benefit obligations / nszynuratselamininu 3,308,699 3,426,478

Loss on disposal of equipment and intangible assets /

ManuanMsaiagUnsoiwazunindlidisomn 712,796 34,386,883

Income tax expense / MERULS 701,469,352 792,433,906
6,584,880,539 6,173,666,126

Changes in operating assets and L/abi//'ties /
M7asLu A LA N AS TR UA LTI

a

Loan receivables / gnuidulims

(4,387,054,142)

(4.677,387,725)

v
A

Other receivables / gnua (135,424,953) (28,879,770)
Other non-current assets / Auninglavyuiaudu (21,447,393) (7,138,880)
Trade accounts payable / L'%/’mf:ﬂﬁiﬁ’] (497,229) 569,454
Other payables / Lé?wfiﬁ'u 81,697,990 28,350,656
Other non-current liabilities / uﬁauizimuﬁ‘auﬁu (8,346,859) (8,698,499)
Employee benefit paid / a1anatszleminiingu (1,419,509) (68,716)

Finance costs paid / A18/AUYUNINITIRY

(1,313,938,753)

(1,117,808,745)

Cash generated from operating activities /
Ruanlannainianssuaiuany

798,449,691

367,603,901

Income tax expense paid / 18N EHIULs

(5683,106,886)

(738,623,750)

Net cash from (used in) operating activities /

Ruangnslaniain (4luUly) fanssusniineu

215,342,805

(371,019,849)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statements of Cash Flows /

Juns:idiudan

AMTLTAUgATUN 31 SUNAN /
For the years ended 31 December

2012 / 2555

Cash flows from investing activities
NFEUATUAARINNANTTNAIYY

2011 / 2554

Purchase of leasehold improvements and equipment

%@muﬂfuﬂﬁ;qaw%mﬂmLmzfqﬂﬂmi (217,832,745) (100,919,782)
Sale of equipment

aginsnl 4,351,031 4,210,814
Purchase of intangible assets

Faaunindlufifonu (5,374,896) (12,865,329)
Net cash used in investing activities

Ruangns gl luianssuaamu (218,856,610) (109,574,297)
Cash flows from financing activities

NILUASUANINNANTTNIANUTY

Increase in short-term loans from financial institutions

RuiinszazauaNannTuNIsRuNNIY 785,000,000 386,000,000

Proceeds from long-term loans from financial institutions
RuaniuanN@u]EnszezenInantiun sty 4,660,730,000

2,346,398,500

Repayment of long-term loans from financial institutions
TILANRUIENTZEEEN19ANANNTUNNTIRY (4,051,710,000)

(3,882,400,000)

Proceeds from issuance of debentures
Ruaniuanniseaniiug 5,340,000,000

1,5600,000,000

Repayment of debenture
TILAURUUL] (6.335,000,000)

Dividends paid to owners of the Company

NeRuilunalig e uedLTEm (420,000,000) (120,000,000)
Proceeds from issue of ordinary shares

RuanfuaInniseanyualoy - 100,000,000
Net cash from (used in) financing activities

Ruangnalannain (4lfle) Aanssudanuidu (20,980,000) 329,998,500

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statements of Cash Flows /
Juns:nanuan

dwiuTluaniuil 31 Funau /
For the years ended 31 December
2012 / 2555 2011 / 2554

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents
NUAALAZSIENISINLLLYINISURALNNTUAAAY - gNE (24,493,805) (150,595,646)

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
RUAALAZINENITELINRUER 0l JUAUT] 578,784,011 729,379,657

Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December
RUAALAZSIENISALLLNINRUAR 8 TURUL 554,290,206 578,784,011

Non-cash transaction

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Company acquired leasehold improvements and equipment totalling Baht
211.0 million (2011 : Baht 133.2 million), cash payments of Baht 217.8 million (2011 : Baht 100.9 million) were made to
purchase leasehold improvements and equipment.

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Company paid dividends of Baht 4,020.0 million (2011 : Baht 120 million)
comprised stock dividend payment of Baht 3,600 million and cash dividend payment of Baht 420 million (2071: cash
dividend payment of Baht 120.0 million).

s1emsnlalaIuan
TuseniaUaugaiud 31 funnax 2555 Ui lagadoufutlgadnsnsduazgnsohuanuiniuson 211.0 6w
U (2564: 133.2 87114117) Wazana i3z uRuUananuauEu 217.8 a1ULn (2554: 100.9 A14117)

TuseniaUaugaiun 31 fuaan 2555 UiEmlaansduilunaifuaiuauiuson 4,020.0 AU (2554: 120.0 474
1) I evutlunadusnuawdums 3,600.0 A1ULNN WATANHRUARTUNAINUIUEUTIN 420.0 FIULW (2554;
PINIUAATTUNATIUIUIUTIN 120.0 AIULIY)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statements of Changes in Equity /
au||amn'13|Uasuudaaaouveawnahu

Retained earnings / M lsazaa

Issued and
) Total
paid-up Legal reserve . .
Note / . o - Unappropriated equity
share capital / apasiiu .
NNEl X . . / diglodls / 39
/ NULTAUNU AN98Y . i
181 o ’ ANATT AVULDY
’ NDDNLAL ANV _—
g o ORI
TITLUAD o
in Baht / Un
Year ended 31 December 2011
mmuﬂﬂuﬂmuw 31 fU2AN 2554
Balance at 1 January 2011
SAAAILUAD DU TUN 1 NNFIAN 2554 200,000,000 20,000,000 2,615,732,295 2,835,732,295
Issue of ordinary shares
@@ﬂﬁ:uvqlu 15 100,000,000 - - 100,000,000
Dividend
Nuiluma 25 - - (120,000,000)  (120,000,000)
Profit and total comprehensive
income for the year
mlsuazmlsmanuidaaiasondmiuy - - 1,310,274,705 1,310,274,705
Transfer to legal reserve
laulddrsesmunguang - 10,000,000 (10,000,000) -
Balance at 31 December 2011
SAAAILUAD B AU 31 SUNAN 2554 300,000,000 30,000,000  3,796,007,000 4,126,007,000
Year ended 31 December 2012
mmuﬂauﬂmuw 31 fUINAN 2555
Balance at 1 January 2012
#RAAILUAD B AUN 1 ANTIAN 2555 300,000,000 30,000,000 3,796,007,000  4,126,007,000
Issue of ordinary shares
@@ﬂﬁ:unu 15 3,600,000,000 - - 3,600,000,000
Dividend
Rudluna 25 = - (4,020,000,000) (4,020,000,000)
Profit and total comprehensive
income for the year
mlsuazmlsmavuiiaaiasondmiu - - 1.947,601,490  1,947,601,490
Transfer to legal reserve
Taulldrsasmunguang = 97,380,074 (97,380,074) -
Balance at 31 Deqember 2012
SRAAILUAD B AU 31 SUNAN 2555 3,900,000,000 127,380,074  1,626,228,416  5,653,608,490

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

These notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

The financial statements issued for Thai statutory and regulatory reporting purposes are prepared in the Thai
language. These English language financial statements have been prepared from the Thai language statutory financial
statements, and were approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 26 February 2013.

1. General information

EASY BUY Public Company Limited, the “Company”, is incorporated in Thailand and has its registered office at
5th Floor, Sathorn Square Office Tower, 98 North Sathorn Road, Silom, Bangrak, Bangkok.

The immediate parent company during the financial period was ACOM Co., Ltd. which is incorporated in Japan.

The principal businesses of the Company are consumer finance business representing personal loans and
installment loans.

The Company has conducted business under the Foreign Business Act B.E. 2542 since 27 September 2012.

2. Basis of preparation of the financial statements

(a) Statement of compliance

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards (TFRS);
guidelines promulgated by the Federation of Accounting Professions (“FAP”); and applicable rules and regulations of the
Thai Securities and Exchange Commission.

As at 31 December 2012, the FAP had issued a number of new and revised TFRS which are expected to be
effective for financial statements beginning on or after 1 January 2013 and have not been adopted in the preparation of
these financial statements. These new and revised TFRS are disclosed in note 28.

(b) Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except as stated in the accounting policies.

(c) Presentation currency

The financial statements are prepared and presented in Thai Baht. All financial information presented in Thai Baht
has been rounded in the notes to the financial statements to the nearest thousand unless otherwise stated.

(d) Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with TFRS requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and
expenses. Actual results may differ from estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.

Information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgements in applying accounting policies
that have the most significant effect on the amount recognised in the financial statements is included in the following notes:

Note 3(e) Allowance for doubtful accounts

Note 3(l) Employee benefits

Note 3(m) Provision for demolished costs of leasehold improvements
Note 3(q) Current and deferred taxation
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Notes to the Financial Statements

3. Significant accounting policies

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these financial
statements.

(a) Foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to Thai Baht at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates
of the transactions.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are translated to Thai Baht
at the foreign exchange rates ruling at that date. Foreign exchange differences arising on translation are recognised in
profit or loss.

(b) Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments are used to manage exposure to foreign exchange and interest rate arising from
financing activities.

Foreign currency liabilities hedged by foreign currency swap contracts are translated to Thai Baht at such
contracted exchange rates.

Interest differentials under swap arrangements are accrued and recorded as adjustments to the interest expense
relating to the hedged loans.

(c) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the statements of cash flow comprise cash balances, call deposits and highly liquid
short-term investments.

(d) Loan receivables

Personal loan receivables are stated at cost including accrued interest income and accrued credit usage fee net
of allowance for doubtful accounts.

Installment loan receivables are stated at cost net of unearned interest income, output tax for undue installments
and allowance for doubtful accounts.

(e) Allowance for doubtful accounts

Allowance for doubtful accounts is assessed primarily on analysis of payment histories and future
expectations of customer payments. The Company provides allowance for doubtful accounts based on certain percentages
of outstanding accounts receivable balances including accrued interest income and accrued credit usage net of unearned
interest income. Allowance for doubtful accounts is made in full for receivables that are overdue more than three months.

Receivables that are overdue for more than six months are written off. Any recoveries are recognised as other
income in profit or loss.

(f) Repossessed assets

Assets repossessed from receivables are stated at carrying value of the receivables net of allowance for decline
in value of the repossessed assets by consideration of the estimated net realisable value of such assets.

Gains or losses on the disposal of repossessed assets are reflected in the statement of income when such
assets are disposed of.

(g) Leasehold improvement and equipment
Recognition and measurement
Owned assets
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Leasehold improvement and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset. The cost of self-constructed
assets includes the cost of materials and direct labour, any other costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to a
working condition for their intended use, the costs of dismantling and removing the items and restoring the site on which
they are located, and capitalised borrowing costs. Purchased software that is integral to the functionality of the related
equipment is capitalised as part of that equipment.

When parts of an item of leasehold improvement and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted
for as separate items (major components) of leasehold improvement and equipment.

Gains and losses on disposal of an item of leasehold improvement and equipment are determined by comparing
the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of leasehold improvement and equipment, and are recognised net
within other income in profit or loss.

Leased assets

Leases in terms of which the Company substantially assumes all the risk and rewards of ownership are classified
as finance leases. Equipment acquired by way of finance leases is capitalised at the lower of its fair value and the present
value of the minimum lease payments at the inception of the lease, less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.
Lease payments are apportioned between the finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to achieve a
constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are charged directly to the profit or loss.

Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing a part of an item of leasehold improvement and equipment is recognised in the carrying
amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Company,
and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised. The costs of the
day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated based on the depreciable amount, which is the cost of an asset, or other amount
Substituted for cost, less its residual value.

Depreciation is charged to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of each component
of an item of leasehold improvements and equipment. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Leasehold improvements 5 years
Furniture, fixture and office equipment 5 years
Vehicles 5 years

No depreciation is provided on assets under installation.
Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted if
appropriate.

(h) Intangible assets

Other intangible assets
Other intangible assets that are acquired by the Company and have finite useful lives are measured at cost less
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Amortisation

Amortisation is calculated over the cost of the asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its residual
value.

Amortisation is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of intangible
assets, other than goodwill, from the date that they are available for use, since this most closely reflects the expected
pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the asset. The estimated useful lives for the current
and comparative periods are as follows:

Software program licenses 5,10 years
Trade marks 10 years

(i) Impairment

The carrying amounts of the Company’s assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is
any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the assets’ recoverable amounts are estimated. For intangible
assets that have indefinite useful lives or are not yet available for use, the recoverable amount is estimated each year
at the same time.

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The
impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss.

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of the asset’s value in use and fair value less costs to sell. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. For an asset that
does not generate cash inflows largely independent of those from other assets, the recoverable amount is determined
for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Reversals of impairment

Impairment losses recognised in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the
loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates
used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if
no impairment loss had been recognised.

(i) Interest-bearing liabilities

Interest-bearing liabilities are recognised initially at fair value less attributable transaction charges. Subsequent to
initial recognition, interest-bearing liabilities are stated at amortised cost with any difference between cost and redemption
value being recognised in profit or loss over the period of the borrowings on an effective interest basis.

(k) Trade and other accounts payable

Trade and other accounts payable are stated at cost.

() Employee benefits

Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plans is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed contributions into
a separate entity (provident fund) and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts. Obligations
for contributions to defined contribution pension plans are recognised as an employee benefit expense in profit or loss
in the periods during which services are rendered by employees.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Defined benefit plans

A defined benefit plan is a defined benefit pension plan based on the requirement of Thai Labour Protection Act
B.E 2541 (1998) to provide retirement benefits to employees based on pensionable remuneration and length of service.
The Company’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit pension plans is calculated by estimating the amount of future
benefit that employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods; that benefit is discounted
to determine its present value. The discount rate is the yield at the reporting date on Thai Government bonds that have
maturity dates approximating the terms of the Company’s obligations and that are denominated in the same currency
in which the benefits are expected to be paid. The calculation is performed by a qualified actuary using the projected
unit credit method.

When the benefits of a plan are improved, the portion of the increased benefit relating to past service by employees
is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the average period until the benefits become vested. To the
extent that the benefits vest immediately, the expense is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

The Company has adopted the corridor approach to the recognition of actuarial gains and losses. The amount
of gains and losses recognised as income or expense in a particular year equals the excess of the unrecognised gain/
loss at the start of the year over 10% of the defined benefit obligation at the start of the year, divided by the expected
average remaining working life of the membership.

Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related
service is provided.

A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid under short-term cash bonus or compensated absences
if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by
the employee, and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

(m) Provisions

A provision is recognised if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The unwinding of
the discount is recognised as finance cost.

Provision for demolished costs of leasehold improvements
Provision for demolished costs of leasehold improvements is based on discounting the expected future cash flows
of provision for demolished costs of leasehold improvements. These costs are included as part of leasehold improvements.

(n) Revenue

Interest income and credit usage fee on personal loans are recognised as income on an accrual basis using the
effect rate method, except in cases where customers’ principal and interest are in arrears for more than six months, in
which case income is recognised on a cash basis.

Interest income on installment loans is recognised as income on an accrual basis over the installment period
using the effective rate method, except in cases where customers’ principal and interest are in arrears for more than six
months, in which case income is recognised on a cash basis.

Late charge and collection fees income are recognised as income on accrual basis.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(o) Financial cost

Interest expenses and similar costs are charged to the statement of income for the period in which they are
incurred. The interest component of finance lease payments is recognised in the statement of income using the effective
interest rate method.

(p) Lease payment

Payments made under operating leases are recognised in profit or loss on a straight line basis over the term of
the lease.

Contingent lease payments are accounted for by revising the minimum lease payments over the remaining term
of the lease when the lease adjustment is confirmed

(q) Income tax

Income tax expense for the year comprises current and deferred tax. Current and deferred tax are recognised
in profit or loss except to the extent that they relate to a business combination, or items recognised directly in equity or
in other comprehensive income.

Current tax is the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year, using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to the temporary differences when they
reverse, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

In determining the amount of current and deferred tax, the Company takes into account the impact of
uncertain tax positions and whether additional taxes and interest may be due. The Company believes that its accruals
for tax liabilities are adequate for all open tax years based on its assessment of many factors, including interpretations
of tax law and prior experience. This assessment relies on estimates and assumptions and may involve a series of
judgements about future events. New information may become available that causes the Company to change its
judgement regarding the adequacy of existing tax liabilities; such changes to tax liabilities will impact tax expense in the
period that such a determination is made.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and
assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable entity, or on different tax
entities, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be
realised simultaneously.

A deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which the temporary differences can be utilised. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised.

4. Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements, parties are considered to be related to the Company if the
Company has the ability, directly or indirectly, to control or joint control the party or exercise significant influence over
the party in making financial and operating decision, or vice versa, or where the Company and the party are subject to
common control or common significant influence. Related parties may be individuals or other entities.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Relationships with related parties were as follows:

Country of
Name of entities incorporation/ Nature of relationships
nationality
ACOM Co., Ltd. Japan Parent company, 71% shareholding.

The United States

ACOM (U.S.A)) Inc. Related party, wholly owned by the parent company.

of America
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Japan Financial institution in group of Mitsubishi UFJ Financial
Bangkok branch P Group (MUFG), 40.18% shareholding in parent company.
Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Janan Financial institution in group of Mitsubishi UFJ Financial
Corporation, Singapore branch P Group (MUFG), 40.18% shareholding in parent company.
GCT Management (Thailand) . .
Company Limited Thailand Shareholder, 25% shareholding

Persons having authority and responsibility for planning,
directing and controlling the activities of the entity, directly
or indirectly, including any director (whether executive or
otherwise) of the Company.

Key management personnel

The pricing policies for particular types of transactions are explained further below

Transactions Pricing policy
Finance costs
Interest expense as agreed in contract
Guarantee fee as agreed in contract

Significant transactions for the years ended 31 December with related parties were as follows:

(in thousand Baht)

2012 2011
Parent
Guarantee fee 43,560 40,040
Other related parties
Interest expense 380,547 451,524
Key management personnel
Key management personnel compensation 98,060 73,365

Balances as at 31 December with related parties were as follows:

(in thousand Baht)

Short-term loans from financial institutions 2012 2011

Other related parties
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd., Bangkok branch - 600,000
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(in thousand Baht)

Long-term loans from financial institutions 2012 2011
Other related parties
Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking

Corporation, Singapore branch

- JPY 6,050 million (2011 : JPY 7,050 million) 2,243,669 2,623,369
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Bangkok branch 3,900,000 3,300,000
ACOM (U.S.A)) Inc.

- USD 52 million (2011: USD 52 million) 1,614,730 1,758,250
ACOM Co., Ltd.

- JPY - million (20711: JPY 1,000 million) - 382,760
Less long-term loan issuance cost (9,472) (14,479)
Total 7,748,927 8,049,900
Less: current portion (1,117,270) (8,520,710)
Net 6,631,657 4,529,190

In 2012, loans from related parties bear interest at rates ranging from 2.29% per annum to 6.67% per annum

(2011: 1.90% per annum to 6.67% per annum).

Movements during the years ended 31 December of loans from related parties were as follows:

(in thousand Baht)

2012 2011

Short-term loans

Other related parties

At 1 January 600,000 100,000
Increase 1,200,000 600,000
Decrease (1,800,000) (100,000)
At 31 December - 600,000
Long-term loans

Other related parties

At 1 January 8,064,379 9,014,380
Increase 3,214,730 1,626,399
Decrease (8,520,710) (2,576,400)
Less long - term loan issuance cost (9,472) (14,479)
At 31 December 7,748,927 8,049,900
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(in thousand Baht)

Accrued finance costs 2012 2011

Accrued interest expense

Parent

ACOM Co., Ltd. = 6,644
Other related parties

The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Bangkok branch 30,981 46,897
Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation, Singapore branch 35,417 36,646
ACOM (U.S.A)) Inc. 9,417 3,420
Total 75,815 93,607
Accrued guarantee fee

Parent

ACOM Co., Ltd. 3,619 3,433
Total 79,434 97,040

Significant agreements with related parties
Guarantee Fee Agreements

The Company entered into agreements with ACOM Co., Ltd., a parent company, under which such company
has guaranteed the financial institutions due performance of obligations by the Company under loan agreements and
derivatives with those financial institutions. In consideration thereof, the Company is committed to pay guarantee fee
based on certain percentage of the outstanding balances of loans and derivatives as stipulated in the agreements unless
the Company gives prior notice in writing for termination of the agreements.

Cross currency and interest rate swap agreements

The Company entered into an agreement with The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Bangkok branch to hedge
financial liabilities denominated in foreign currencies and the volatility of interest rates by swapping the foreign currency
and interest rate as specified in the agreements (see Note 11).

5. Cash and cash equivalents

(in thousand Baht)

2012 2011
Cash on hand 254,403 179,960
Cash at banks - current accounts 235,002 267,809
Cash at banks - savings accounts 58,859 124,483
Fixed deposit 6,026 6,532
Total 554,290 578,784

Cash and cash equivalents of the Company as at 31 December 2012 and 2011 were denominated entirely
in Thai Baht.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

6. Loan receivables

(in thousand Baht)

2012 2011
Personal Installment Personal Installment
loan loan Total loan loan Total
receivables | receivables receivables | receivables
Due within one year
Loan receivables 30,171,744 231,989 | 30,408,733 | 27,933,659 224,939 | 28,158,598
Less unearned interest income (61,299 (23,319) (74,618) (92,086) (26,825) (118,911)
allowance for doubtful accounts (2,031,893) (9,375)| (2,041,268)| (1,849,346) (11,204) | (1,860,550)
Net 28,088,552 199,295 | 28,287,847 | 25,992,227 186,910 26,179,137
Due over one year
Loan receivables 295,741 67,066 362,807 612,880 64,545 677,425
Less unearned interest income (37,936) (8,344) (46,280) (103,802) (7,866) (111,668)
allowance for doubtful accounts (62,215) (2,460) (64,675) (31,771) (2,819) (34,590)
Net 195,590 56,262 251,852 477,307 53,860 531,167
Total 28,284,142 255,557 | 28,539,699 | 26,469,534 240,770 | 26,710,304
Bad debts and doubtful accounts
expenses for the year 2,547,798 9,861 2,557,659 2,704,627 17,313 2,721,940
Aging analyses for loan receivables were as follows:
(in thousand Baht)
2012 2011
Personal Installment Personal Installment
loan loan Total loan loan Total
receivables | receivables receivables | receivables
Not yet due 28,536,450 291,401 | 28,827,851 | 26,904,437 279,336 | 27,183,773
Overdue payment periods
Less than 3 periods 1,295,763 4,849 1,300,612 1,038,850 6,206 1,040,056
3 - 5 periods 634,251 2,805 637,056 607,251 3,933 611,184
6 - 12 periods 1,021 - 1,021 1,001 9 1,010
30,467,485 299,055 | 30,766,540 | 28,546,539 289,484 | 28,836,023
Less unearned interest income (89,235) (31,663) (120,898) (195,888) (34,691) (230,579)
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doubtful accounts (2,094,108) (11,835)| (2,105,943)| (1,881,117) (14,023) | (1,895,140)
Net 28,284,142 255,557 | 28,539,699 | 26,469,534 240,770 | 26,710,304
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Notes to the Financial Statements

As at 31 December, personal loan receivables comprised the following:

(in thousand Baht)

2012 2011
Revolving loan receivables 29,186,019 26,697,947
Minimum payment loan receivables 764,493 930,875
Term loan receivables 516,973 917,717
Total 30,467,485 28,546,539

Revolving loans are repayable at any time subject to a minimum monthly payment of from 3.5% to 8.0% of
the outstanding balances, as specified in the loan agreements. The Company classifies the total balance of revolving
loan receivables within current assets.

Minimum payment loans are loans which the borrowers have the option to repay in full at any time or by
monthly installments of not less than the minimum payment of from 3.0% to 8.0% of the total loan amount, as
specified in the loan agreements. The Company classifies the total balance of minimum payment loan receivables
within current assets.

Term loan receivables are repayable by monthly installments, as specified in the loan agreements. The
Company classifies the balance of term loan receivables within current and non-current assets. As 31 December
2012, this monthly repayment amount repayable within one year was Baht 169.0 million (2011: Baht 212.7 million).

As at 31 December 2012, the Company had loan receivables which were overdue for over three payment
periods of Baht 638.1 million (2011: Baht 612.2 million) on which the Company has continued to recognise the interest
income. The Company recognised income on such loan receivables for the year ended 31 December 2012 amounting
to Baht 132.6 million (2011: Baht 151.2 million) against which full allowance for doubtful accounts has been made.

Loan receivables of the Company as at 31 December were denominated entirely in Thai Baht.

7. Other receivables

(in thousand Baht)

2012 2011
Receivables from collection agencies 329,736 194,750
Prepaid expenses 31,358 15,840
Others 899 463

Total 361,993 211,053
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Notes to the Financial Statements

8. Leasehold improvements and equipment
(in thousand Baht)

Furniture, Assets
Leasehold ) .
. fixture and Vehicles under Total
improvements . . . .
office equipment installation
Costs
At 1 January 2011 298,974 967,149 16,307 343 1,282,773
Additions 17,432 54,745 - 61,071 133,248
Transfers 26,222 1,897 - (28,119) -
Disposals (562,704) (19,223) - - (71,927)
At 31 December 2011 and
1 January 2012 289,924 1,004,568 16,307 33,295 1,344,094
Additions 55,095 52,230 - 103,657 210,982
Transfers 48,572 4,825 - (63,397) -
Disposals (58,926) (390,760) (9,347) - (459,033)
At 31 December 2012 334,665 670,863 6,960 83,555 1,096,043
Depreciation
At 1 January 2011 259,523 777,524 7,870 - 1,044,917
Depreciation charge for the year 24,038 88,201 3,259 - 115,498
Disposals (49,370) (17,245) - - (66,615)
At 31 December 2011 and
1 January 2012 234,191 848,480 11,129 - 1,093,800
Depreciation charge for the year 27,820 62,830 3,078 - 93,728
Disposals (65,211) (376,088) (8,391) - (439,690)
At 31 December 2012 206,800 535,222 5,816 - 747,838
Net book value
At 1 January 2011 39,451 189,625 8,437 343 237,856
At 31 December 2011 and
1 January 2012 55,733 156,088 5,178 33,295 250,294
At 31 December 2012 127,865 135,641 1,144 83,555 348,205

The gross amount of the Company’s fully depreciated equipment that was still in use as at 31 December 2012
amounted to Baht 560.98 million (20711: Baht 849.79 million).
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Notes to the Financial Statements

9. Intangible assets

(in thousand Baht)

Software
Software
program
) under Total
licenses and ) .
installation

trade marks
Costs
At 1 January 2011 151,929 - 151,929
Additions 8,818 4,047 12,865
Transfers 4,047 (4,047) -
Disposals (81,329) - (81,329)
At 31 December 2011 and
1 January 2012 83,465 - 83,465
Additions 1,207 4,168 537D
Disposals (5,161) - (5,161)
At 31 December 2012 79,511 4,168 83,679
Amortisation
At 1 January 2011 79,732 - 79,732
Amortisation charge for the year 11,891 - 11,891
Disposals (48,044) - (48,044)
At 31 December 2011 and
1 January 2012 43,579 - 43,579
Amortisation charge for the year 9,591 - 9,591
Disposals (3,934) - (3,934)
At 31 December 2012 49,236 - 49,236
Net book value
At 1 January 2011 72,197 - 72,197
At 31 December 2011 and
1 January 2012 39,886 - 39,886
At 31 December 2012 30,275 4,168 34,443
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Notes to the Financial Statements

10. Deferred tax

Movements in total deferred tax assets and liabilities during the year were as follows:
(in thousand Baht)

At (Charged) / Credited to At
1 January statement of income 31 December
2012 (Note 23) 2012
Deferred tax assets
Loan receivables (allowance for doubtful accounts) 435,882 (14,693) 421,189
Loan receivables (bad debt written-off) 100,523 (18,511) 82,012
Employee benefit obligations 4,661 (231) 4,430
Provision for demolished costs of leasehold
improvements 6,270 (1,882) 4,388
Others 3,862 1,243 5,105
Total 551,198 (34,074) 517,124
Deferred tax liabilities
Long-term loans from financial institutions
(cross currency swap) (40,931) 59,393 18,462
Debenture and long-term loan issuance cost (11,579) 790 (10,789)
Total (52,510) 60,183 7,673
Net 498,688 26,109 524,797

(in thousand Baht)

At (Charged) / Credited to At
1 January statement of income 31 December

2011 (Note 23) 2011
Deferred tax assets
Loan receivables (allowance for doubtful accounts) 512,623 (76,741) 435,882
Loan receivables (bad debt written-off) 151,439 (50,916) 100,523
Employee benefit obligations 5,072 411) 4,661
Provision for demolished costs of leasehold
improvements 10,165 (3,895) 6,270
Others 22,884 (19,022) 3,862
Total 702,183 (150,985) 551,198
Deferred tax liabilities
Leasehold improvements and equipment
(assets under finance lease) (7,729) 7,729 =
Long-term loans from financial institutions
(cross currency swap) 12,010 (52,941) (40,931)
Debenture and long-term loan issuance cost (20,041) 8,462 (11,579)
Total (15,760) (36,750) (52,510)

Net 686,423 (187,735) 498,688
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Notes to the Financial Statements

11. Interest-bearing liabilities

(in thousand Baht)

31 December 2012 31 December 2011
Short-term Short-term
Long-
loans from | Long-term loans from
] . Debenture Total ) ) term Debenture Total
financial loans financial
N o loans
institutions institutions
Current
Principal 2,421,000 2,167,270 1,500,000 | 6,088,270 1,636,000 | 4,051,710 | 6,335,000 | 12,022,710
Less debenture and
long-term loan
issuance cost - (5,546) (1,657) (7,203) - (9,995) (4,570) (14,565)
Net 2,421,000 2,161,724 | 1,498,343 | 6,081,067 1,636,000 | 4,041,715 | 6,330,430 | 12,008,145
Non-current
Principal -| 11,420,128 | 6,340,000 | 17,760,128 - | 8,926,669 | 2,500,000 | 11,426,669
Less debenture and
long-term loan
issuance cost - (22,042) (24,700) (46,742) - (29,145) (10,210) (39,355)
Net -| 11,398,086 | 6,315,300 | 17,713,386 -| 8,897,524 | 2,489,790 | 11,387,314
Total 2,421,000 | 13,559,810 | 7,813,643 | 23,794,453 | 1,636,000 | 12,939,239 | 8,820,220 | 23,395,459
- Secured 2,421,000 | 11,945,080 | 6,996,667 | 21,362,747 1,636,000 | 10,798,229 | 8,820,220 | 21,254,449
- Unsecured - 1,614,730 816,976 | 2,431,706 - 2,141,010 - | 2,141,010
Total 2,421,000 | 13,559,810 | 7,813,643 | 23,794,453 | 1,636,000 | 12,939,239 | 8,820,220 | 23,395,459

Secured interest-bearing liabilities were guaranteed by a parent company.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

The currency denomination of interest-bearing liabilities as at 31 December was as follows:
(in thousand Baht)

2012 2011
Thai Baht 19,936,054 18,631,080
United States Dollars 1,614,730 1,758,250
Japanese Yen 2,243,669 3,006,129
Total 23,794,453 23,395,459

In 2012, above liabilities bear interest at the rates ranging from 2.29% per annum to 6.67% per annum (2011:
1.90% per annum to 6.67% per annum,).

Cross currency and interest rate swap agreements

Thai Baht

As at 31 December 2012, the Company had interest rate swap agreements with local branch of the foreign
related bank and local bank totaling Baht 3,300 million (31 December 2011 : Baht 7,010.0 million) to hedge the volatility
of interest rate by paying interest fixed rates as specified in the agreement in exchange for floating rates.

Japanese Yen

As at 31 December 2012, the Company had cross currency and interest rate swap agreements to hedge financial
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies and the volatility of interest rate by paying the interest in Baht in fixed rate
as specified in the agreement in exchange for interest payable in JPY semi-annually. The cross currency agreements
were as follows:

¢ alocal branch of the foreign bank totaling JPY 1,700 million by swapping to Baht 617.3 million (37 December
2011 : swapping JPY 6,050 million to Baht 2,263.5 million).

* various branches of the local banks JPY 4,350 million by swapping to Baht 1,626.4 milion (31 December
2011 : swapping JPY 2,000 million to Baht 742.6 million).

United States Dollars

As at 31 December 2012, the Company had cross currency and interest rate swap agreements to hedge financial
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies and the volatility of interest rate with local branches of the local and foreign
related banks totaling USD 52 million by swapping to Baht 1,614.7 milion (37 December 2011 : swapping USD 52
million to Baht 1,758.2 million) and paying the interest in Baht in fixed rate as specified in the agreement in exchange
for interest payable in USD semi-annually.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Debentures

Debentures as at 31 December 20712 were as follows:

) 2012 2011
Issuance Maturity Tranch Secured/ ) ) )
Unit Par value (in thousand (in thousand
date date Number | Unsecured
Baht) Baht)
9 August 2012 3rd Secured 125,000 1,000 - 125,000
1.1 8 August 2007
9 August 2012 4th Secured 2,710,000 1,000 - 2,710,000
2.| 6 August 2009 6 August 2012 1st Secured 3,500,000 1,000 - 3,500,000
3.1 30 September
0009 15 March 2013 1st Secured 1,000,000 1,000 1,000,000 1,000,000
23 December 2013 1st Secured 500,000 1,000 500,000 500,000
4.1 23 December 2011 | 23 December 2014 2nd Secured 500,000 1,000 500,000 500,000
23 December 2015 3rd Secured 500,000 1,000 500,000 500,000
27 February 2015 1st Secured 500,000 1,000 500,000 -
5.| 30 March 2012 29 February 2016 2nd Secured 1,000,000 1,000 1,000,000 -
27 February 2015 3rd Unsecured 340,000 1,000 340,000 -
12 June 2015 1st Secured 1,020,000 1,000 1,020,000 -
6. 13 July 2012 12 February 2016 2nd Secured 2,000,000 1,000 2,000,000 -
12 June 2015 3rd Unsecured 480,000 1,000 480,000 -

7,840,000 8,835,000
Less debenture issuance cost (26,357) (14,780)

7,813,643 8,820,220
Less current portion  (1,498,343)  (6,330,430)

Debenture — net 6,315,300 2,489,790

12. Other payables
(in thousand Baht)

Note 2012 2011

Interest and guarantee fees payable

- related parties 4 79,434 97,040

- other parties 95,854 121,342
Other payables 60,471 95,931
Withholding tax payable 19,364 14,834
Accrued expenses and others 240,584 158,702
Total 495,707 487,849
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Notes to the Financial Statements

13. Employee benefit obligations

(in thousand Baht)

2012 2011
Statement of financial position
obligations for:
Post-employment benefits 22,152 20,263

(in thousand Baht)

Year ended 31 December

2012 2011

Statement of comprehensive income:

Recognised in profit or loss:
Post-employment benefits

3,309 3,427

The statement of financial position obligation was determined as follows:

(in thousand Baht)

2012 2011
Present value of unfunded obligation 35,068 19,838
Unrecognized net actuarial gains / (loss) (12,916) 425
Statement of financial position obligation 22,152 20,263

Movement in the present value of the defined benefit obligations

(in thousand Baht)

2012 2011
Defined benefit obligation at 1 January 20,263 16,905
Benefits paid by the plan (1,420) (69)
Current service cost and interest 3,309 3,427
Defined benefit obligation at 31 December 22,152 20,263

Expense recognised in profit or loss

(in thousand Baht)

2012 2011

Current service costs

2,388 2,606

Interest on obligation

921 821

Total

3,309 3,427
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Notes to the Financial Statements

The expense is recognized in the statement of income:
(in thousand Baht)

2012 2011

Administrative expenses 3,309 3,427

Principal actuarial assumptions at the reporting date (expressed as weighted averages):

2012 2011
Discount rate (%) 4 5
Future salary increase (%) 4 4
Retirement age (years) 55 58]

Assumptions regarding future mortality are based on published statistics and mortality tables.

14. Provision for demolished costs of leasehold improvements
(in thousand Baht)

2012 2011
At 1 January 31,255 37,625
Provisions made 24,403 2,428
Provisions reversed (8,755) (8,798)
At 31 December 46,903 31,255

15. Share capital

(thousand shares / thousand Baht)

Par value 2012 2011
per share
Number

(in Baht) Amount Number Amount
Authorised
At 1 January
- Ordinary shares 10 30,000 300,000 20,000 200,000
Increase of new shares 10 360,000 3,600,000 10,000 100,000
At 31 December
- ordinary shares 10 390,000 3,900,000 30,000 300,000
Issued and paid-up
At 1 January
- Ordinary shares 10 30,000 300,000 20,000 200,000
Increase of new shares 360,000 3,600,000 10,000 100,000
At 31 December
- ordinary shares 10 390,000 3,900,000 30,000 300,000

100
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Issue of ordinary shares

At the extraordinary shareholders’ meeting held on 18 October 2012, the shareholders unanimously approved to
increase the Company’s authorized share capital from Baht 300 million (30,000,000 shares at Baht 10 par value) to Baht
3,900 million (390,000,000 shares at Baht 10 par value) by the issuance of 360,000,000 new common shares at a ratio
of 1 existing share to 12 stock dividend with a par value of Baht 10 per share. The Company registered the increase in
share capital with the Ministry of Commerce on 31 October 2012.

At the extraordinary shareholders’ meeting held on 12 May 2011, the shareholders unanimously approved the
resolution to increase the share capital from Baht 200 million (20,000,000 shares, Baht 10 par value) to Baht 300 million
(80,000,000 shares, Baht 10 par value) by additional issuance of 10,000,000 common shares. The Company registered
the increase in share capital with the Ministry of Commerce on 2 June 2011.

16. Legal reserve

Section 116 of the Public Companies Act B.E. 2535 requires that a public company shall allocate not less than
5% of its annual net profit, less any accumulated losses brought forward, to a reserve account (“legal reserve”), until this
account reaches an amount not less than 10% of the registered authorised capital. The legal reserve is not available for
dividend distribution.

17. Segment reporting

The Company’s operations are consumer finance business representing personal loans and installment loans as
integrated and complementary activities that constitute one line of business. Consequently management considers that it
has only one industry segment. Moreover, the Company operates in the domestic market; consequently, the Company
determines that it has only one geographical segment.

18. Other income
(in thousand Baht)

2012 2011
Recovery of bad debts 790,647 683,603
Operating income and others 108,530 99,518
Total 899,177 783,121

19. Operating expenses

(in thousand Baht)

2012 2011
Marketing expenses 229,621 188,872
Personnel expenses 229,226 181,516
Commission expenses 137,572 124,620
Total 596,419 495,008
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Notes to the Financial Statements

20. Administrative expenses
(in thousand Baht)

2012 2011
Personnel expenses 660,029 604,137
Leasehold improvements and equipment expenses 360,599 346,142
Tax and duties 317,439 289,608
Other operating expenses 406,522 391,470
Total 1,744,589 1,631,357

21. Employee benefit expenses
(in thousand Baht)

2012 2011
Management
Salaries and bonus 96,862 72,872
Contribution to defined contribution plan 1,116 395
Others 82 98
98,060 73,365
Other employees
Wages, salaries and bonus 807,614 705,809
Contribution to defined contribution plan 14,416 7,397
Others 67,225 72,447
889,255 785,653
Total 987,315 859,018

The defined contribution plan comprises a provident fund established by the Company for its employees.
Membership to the fund is on a voluntary basis. Contributions are made monthly by the employees at rates not less
than 3% of their basic salaries and by the Company at rate of 3% of the employees’ basic salaries. The provident fund
is registered with the Ministry of Finance as a juristic entity and is managed by a licensed Fund Manager.

22. Finance costs
(in thousand Baht)

Note 2012 2011
Interest expense
Related parties 4 380,547 451,524
Financial institutions 804,091 647,859
Guarantee fee 4 43,560 40,040
Others 42,621 44,382
Total 1,270,819 1,183,805
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23. Income tax expense

Income tax recognised in profit or loss
(in thousand Baht)

Note 2012 2011
Current tax expense
Current year 727,571 604,667
Adjustment for prior years 7 32
727,578 604,699
Deferred tax expense 10
Movements in temporary differences (111,969) 45,275
Income tax reduction - deferred 85,860 142,460
(26,109) 187,735
Total 701,469 792,434
Reconciliation of effective tax rate
2011 2010

Rate (%) (in thousand Baht) Rate (%) (in thousand Baht)

Profit before income tax expense 2,649,070 2,102,709
Income tax using the Thai corporation tax rate 23.0 609,286 30.0 630,813
Income tax reduction - deferred 3.2 85,860 6.7 142,460

Expenses not deductible for tax purposes
and others 0.3 6,323 1.0 19,161

Total 26.5 701,469 37.7 792,434

Income tax reduction

Royal Decree No. 530 B.E. 2554 dated 21 December 2011 grants a reduction in the corporate income tax rate
for the three accounting periods 2012, 2013 and 2014; from 30% to 23% for the accounting period 2012 which begins
on or after 1 January 2012 and to 20% for the following two accounting periods 2013 and 2014 which begin on or after
1 January 2013 and 2014, respectively.

It is understood that the Government will proceed to amend the law in order to maintain the corporate income
tax rate at not higher than 20% for the accounting period 2015 which begins on or after 1 January 2015 and onwards
in order to give full effect to the Cabinet resolution dated 11 October 2011 to increase Thailand’s tax competitiveness.

24. Basic earnings per share

During the year of 2012, the Company issued the stock dividend (as set out in note 25). The Company has restated
the number of weighted average ordinary shares used in the computation of basic earnings per share for year ended 31
December 2011 from 25,863,014 shares to 385,863,014 shares by adjusting to give effect to the stock dividends granted
to the existing shareholders at a ratio of 1 existing share to 12 stocks dividend assuming the stock dividends occurred
on 1 January 2011. As a result, the basic earnings per share of the financial statements for year ended 31 December
2011 was changed from Baht 50.66 per share to Baht 3.40 per share. This was made in order to reflect the change in
numbers of all issued common shares.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

The calculations of basic earnings per share for the years ended 31 December 2012 and 2011 were based on the
profit for the years attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company and the weighted average number of ordinary
shares outstanding during the years as follows:

(in thousand Baht)

2012 2011
Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company (basic) 1,947,601 1,310,275
Number of ordinary shares outstanding at 1 January 30,000 20,000
Effect of shares issued on 31 May 2011 - 5,863
Effect of shares issued on 31 October 2012 360,000 360,000
Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding (basic) 390,000 385,863
Basic earnings per share (basic) (in Baht) 4.99 3.40

25. Dividends

At the extraordinary shareholder’s meeting held on 18 October 2012, the shareholders unanimously
approved to pay cash dividend payment of Baht 14 per share for 30,000,000 ordinary shares, amounting to
Baht 420 million and stock dividend payment at a ratio of 1 existing share to 12 stock dividend for 30,000,000
ordinary shares, totaling stock dividend 360,000,000,000 shares with a par value of Baht 10 per share, amounting
to Baht 3,600 million (dividend payment rate at 120 Baht per 1 share). The cash and stock dividend were paid to
shareholders on 31 October 2012.

At the annual general meeting of the shareholders of the Company held on 19 April 2011, the shareholders
approved the appropriation of dividend of Baht 6 per share, amounting to Baht 120 million. The dividend was paid
to shareholders during 2011.

26. Financial instruments
Financial risk management policies

The Company is exposed to normal business risks from changes in market interest rates and currency
exchange rates and from non-performance of contractual obligations by counterparties. The Company does not hold
or issue derivative financial instruments for speculative or trading purposes.

Risk management is integral to the whole business of the Company. The Company has a system of controls
in place to create an acceptable balance between the cost of risks occurring and the cost of managing the risks.
The management continually monitors the Company’s risk management process to ensure that an appropriate
balance between risk and control is achieved.

Capital management

The Board’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market
confidence and to sustain future development of the business. The Board monitors the return on capital, which the
Group defines as result from operating activities divided by total shareholders’ equity.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that future movements in market interest rates will affect the results of the
Company’s operations and its cash flows. The Company is primarily exposed to interest rate risk from its borrowing.
The Company mitigates this risk by using derivative financial instruments principally interest rate swaps to manage
exposure to fluctuations in interest rates (see Note 11).

Foreign currency risk

The Company is exposed to foreign currency risk relating to loans which are denominated in foreign currencies.
The Company primarily utilises cross currency swaps contracts with the same maturities as the loan agreements to
hedge such financial liabilities denominated in foreign currencies (see Note 11).

Credit risk

Credit risk is the potential financial loss resulting from the failure of a customer or a counterparty to settle its
financial and contractual obligations to the Company as and when they fall due. Management has a credit policy
in place and exposure to credit risk is monitored by setting up a credit approval procedure, which requires credit
officers to verify information provided by applicants and vendors. The verification process includes data screening
from both internal and external sources. The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount
of each financial asset at the reporting date.

Liquidity risk

The Company monitors its liquidity risk and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed adequate
by management to finance the Company’s operations and to mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash flows.

Fair values

The fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between
knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm’s length transaction.

The Company uses the following methods and assumptions in estimating the fair value of each class of
financial instruments.

Cash and cash equivalents - the carrying values are approximate to their fair values due to the relatively
short-term maturity of these financial instruments.

Loan receivables bearing varying market interest rates - the carrying value of loan receivables is net of
allowance for doubtful accounts and unearned interest income, which is approximate to fair value.

Short-term loans from financial institutions and trade accounts payable - the carrying amounts of these financial
liabilities are approximate to their fair values due to the relatively short-term maturity of these financial instruments.

Long-term loans from financial institutions, debentures carry floating interest rate. Loans carrying fixed interest
rates-the fair values are estimated using discounted cash flows based on the current interest rate over the remaining
years to maturities which do not materially differ from their carrying values.

The fair value of cross currency and interest rate swap agreements are based on counterparty’s quotes at
the reporting date.

Fair value of cross currency and interest rate swap agreements, together with the carrying values shown in
the statement of financial position as at 31 December were as follow:

(in thousand Baht)

2012 2011

Fair value Carrying value Fair value Carrying value

Cross currency and interest rate swap (6,958,527) (7,158,399) (11,920,571) | (11,774,379)
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Notes to the Financial Statements

27. Commitments with non-related parties

(in thousand Baht)

2012 2011

Capital commitments

Leasehold improvements 39,191 16,900
Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 202 -
Software 1,471 -
Total 40,864 16,900
Non-cancellable operating lease commitments

Within one year 161,993 130,739
After one year but within five years 253,975 82,825
After five years 3,174 =
Total 419,142 213,564

The Company entered into several lease agreements covering office premises, vehicles and computer equipment
for periods of from one to five years. In consideration thereof, the Company is committed to pay rental fee at various
annual rental rates as specified in the agreements.

28. Thai Financial Reporting Standards (TFRS) not yet adopted

The Company has not adopted the following new and revised TFRS that have been issued as of the reporting
date but are not yet effective. The new and revised TFRS are expected to become effective for annual financial periods
beginning on or after 1 January in the year indicated in the following table.

TFRS Topic Year effective
TAS 21 (revised 2009) The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates 2013
TFRS 8 Operating Segments 2013

Management expects to adopt and apply these new TFRS in accordance with the FAP’s announcement and
has made a preliminary assessment of the potential initial impact on the Company’s financial statements of those new
standards assessed to have the impact on the financial statements in the period of initial application. These standards
are as follows:

TAS 21 (revised 2009) - The effects of changes in foreign exchange rates

The principal change introduced by TAS 21 is the introduction of the concept of functional currency, which is
defined as the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates. TAS 21 requires the entity to
determine its functional currency and translate foreign currency items into its functional currency, reporting the effects of
such translation in accordance with the provisions of TAS 21. Foreign currencies are defined by TAS 21 as all currencies
other than the entity’s functional currency.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Management has determined that the functional currency of the Company is Thai Baht. Accordingly, the
adoption of TAS 21 from 1 January 2013 is not expected to have a significant impact on the Company’s reported
assets, liabilities or retained earnings.

TFRS 8 - Operating segments

The principal change introduced by TFRS 8 is the introduction of the concept of presenting operating segments
based on the information that internally is provided to the Company’s chief operating decision maker. Since the change
in accounting policy only impacts disclosure aspects, there is no impact on the Company’s financial statements.

29. Reclassification of accounts

Certain accounts in the 2011 financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the presentation in the
2012 financial statements.

(in thousand Baht)

2011
Before reclass. Reclass After reclass

Statement of financial position as at

31 December 2011 225,619 (225,619) =
Other current assets - 211,053 211,053
Other receivables (487,850) 487,850 -
Other current liabilities - (487,850) (487,850)
Other payables 91,783 (89,354) 52,429
Other non-current assets
Current portion of long-term loans from

financial institutions (4,051,710) 9,995 (4,041,715)
Current portion of debenture (6,335,000) 4,570 (6,330,430)
Long-term loans from financial institutions (8,926,669) 29,145 (8,897,524)
Debenture (2,500,000) 10,210 (2,489,790)

The reclassifications have been made because, in the opinion of management, the new classification is more
appropriate to the Company’s business.
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] (2,500,000) 10,210 (2,489,790)
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EASY BUY’s Branches

Personal Loan Branch in Greater Bangkok (Full Branch)

1.
2.

o o &~ 0w

Big C Chaengwattana
Big C Ratchadamri

Big C Wongsawang

. Center Point Bangyai
. Central Pinklao

. Central Rama Il

. Central Rama Ill

. Central Ramindra

. Century The Movie Plaza

Fashion Island
Future Park Rangsit

Home Pro Suvarnabhumi

. MBK Center

. Muangthai-Phatra Complex

. Nakhonpathom

. Samutsakorn

. Seacon Square

. Silom

. The Mall Bangkae

. The Mall Bangkapi

. The Mall Ngamwongwan
. The Mall Ramkhamhaeng
. The Mall Tha Phra

Union Mall

1B Floor, Big C Supercenter Chaengwattana, No. 96 Moo1, Chaengwattana Road, Thungsonghong, Laksi, Bangkok
3" Floor, Big C Super Center Ratchadamri, No. 97/11 Ratchadamri Road, Lumpini, Pathumwan, Bangkok

2™ Floor, Big C Super Center Wongsawang, No. 888, Piboon Songkram Road, Bangsue, Bangsue , Bangkok
Room No. 109, Center Point Bangyai, No. 1/2 Talingchan-Suphanburi Road, Saothonghin, Bang-Yai, Nonthaburi

4" Floor, Central Plaza Pinklao, No. 7/222 Baromrajchonnanee Road, Arunammarin, Bangkok-Noi, Bangkok

3“ Floor, Central Plaza Rama II, No. 160 Rama Il Road, Samaedam, Bangkhuntean, Bangkok

G Floor, Central Rama lll, No. 79/30 Sathupradit Road, Chongnonsee, Yannawa, Bangkok

2" Floor, Central Ramindra, No. 109/10 Ramindra Road, Anusaowari, Bangkhen, Bangkok

3" Floor, Century The Movie Plaza, No. 15, Phayathai Road, Phayathai, Rajthaewee, Bangkok

2" Floor, Fashion Island, No. 587, 589, 589/7-9 Ramindra Road, Kannayao, Kannayao, Bangkok

2 Floor, Future Park Rangsit, No. 94 Phaholyothin Road, Prachatipat, Thanyaburi, Pathumtani

1% Floor, HomePro Suvarnbhumi, No. 99/28 Moo1, Bangna-Trad K.M. 12 Road, Rachatewa, Bangplee, Samutprakarn
4" Floor, Maboonklong Center, No. 444 Citi Link Zone, Phayathai Road, Wangmai, Pathumwan, Bangkok

3" Floor, Plaza Building, Muangthai-Phatra Complex, No. 252/240 Ratchadapisek Road, Huaykwang, Huaykwang,
Bangkok

No. 119/8 Songphol Road, Sanamjan, Muang, Nakornpathom

No. 901/15-16 Ekkachai Road, Mahachai, Muang Samutsakorn, Samutsakorn

3" Floor, Seacon Square, No. 55 Moo 6, Srinakarin Road, Nongbon, Pravej, Bangkok

No. 144/2 Silom Road, Surawongse, Bangrak, Bangkok

3" Floor, The Mall Bangkae, No. 275 Moo 1, Phetkasem Road, Bangkae Nuea, Bangkae, Bangkok
3" Floor, The Mall Bangkapi, No. 3522 Ladprao Road, Klongjan, Bangkapi, Bangkok

3 Floor, The Mall Ngamwongwan, No. 30/39-50 Moo 2, Bangkhen, Muang, Nonthaburi

2B Floor, The Mall Ramkhamhaeng, No. 1909 Ramkhamhaeng Road, Huamak, Bangkapi, Bangkok
3" Floor, The Mall Tha Phra, No. 99 Ratchadapisek (Taksin) Road, Bukkalo, Thonburi, Bangkok

2" Floor, Union Mall, No. 54 Soi Ladprao 1, Ladprao Road, Chomphol, Chatuchak, Bangkok

Personal Loan Branch in Greater Bangkok (Apply Channel)

1.

Big C Rangsit Klong 6
Central Bangna
Central Chaengwattana
Esplanade

Yes Bangpli

Personal Loan BTS Booth

Big C Super Center Rangsit Klong 6, No. 1568/17 Moo 4, Rangsit-Nakornnayok Road, Singto, Thanyaburi, Pathumthani
2" Floor, Central Bangna, No. 1091, 1093 Moo 12, Bangna-Trad K.M. 3 Road, Bangna, Bangna, Bangkok

4" Floor, Central Plaza Chaengwattana, No. 99 Moo 2 Chaengwattana Road, Bangtalad, Pakkret, Nonthaburi

2" Floor, Esplanade Ratchada, No. 99 Ratchadapisek Road, Dindaeng, Dindaeng, Bangkok

Yes Bangpli, No. 201 Moo 1, Thaeparak-Bangbor K.M. 22.5 Road, Bangsaothong, Bangsaothong, Samutprakarn

1.
2.

Ari Station
On Nut Station

BTS Ari Station
BTS On Nut Station

Personal Loan MRT Booth

1.

Sukhumvit Station

MRT Sukhumvit Station

Personal Loan Regional Branch (Full Branch)

1.

116
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Amata City Rayong

Amata Nakorn

Ayutthaya Park

Big C Krabi

Big C Lampang
Big C Mukdahan
Big C Pattaya
Big C Samui

Big C Srisakes

Amata City Rayong Project, No. 265/27 Moo 3, Borwin, Sriracha, Chonburi

2™ Floor, Amata Financial Complex Building, No. 700/17 Moo 1, Bangna-Trad K.M. 57 Road, Klong Tamru, Muang,
Chonburi

2™ Floor, Ayutthaya Park Shopping Center , No. 126 Talad Nam Zone, Moo 3, Asia Road, Klong Suan Plu,
Phra Nakorn Sri Ayutthaya, Phra Nakorn Sri Ayutthaya

1% Floor, Big C Super Center Krabi, No. 349 Moo 11, Krabi-Noi, Muang, Krabi

2" Floor, Big C Super Center Lampang, No. 65 Highway Lampang-Ngaw Road, Sob-Tui, Muang, Lampang
G Floor, Big C Super Center Mukdahan, Chayangkoon Road, Mukdahan, Muang, Mukdahan

1% Floor, Big C Super Center South Pattaya, No. 565/41 Moo 10, Nongprue, Bang Lamung, Chonburi

Big C Super Center Samui, No. 129/19 Moo 1, Bor Phut, Koh Samui, Suratthani

G Floor, Big C Super Center Srisakes, No. 29/49 Moo 11, Ya Plong, Muang, Srisakes



20.

21.

22,

23.

24,

3.

4.

5.

&L o v o
AInT USRIy

& o ° a
&11dnd 1163

&L a c
@1INT 29AF9a

- c .
aaiunes Waav udlug

o o ) v
anadunda Thinan
AUNFUNTR WIEIIN 2
aadunia wizsu 3
AUNGUNTA TINBUNT

o = = '
aeiugT 1nes YWl wardn
anauni leduaus

e e
a1 Aees Wi T9ER

anlaalds qassouni

ANYyATes umes
- . o s
anadladlne-ims aasmand
a1 uATLgN
ANUVANNTANAT
. .
AINTAB §WAT
.
AUNFAN
FNUNADLNAAR LNILA
. -
AUNADENDBAN LN
. .
FUNADTNAAA INNWANU
AINADZNAAR TIHAUM
AUNADLNAAN VNI

A <
ANTELULU NDAR

ananiing XAn Aas 6
AUNFUNTA LU
fINEUNTa uRITmUE
AUNDANATUNA

UL UWNWA

a o a
AULTDINUAR ?ummng\ymwv uazilffnoina s

a o a
AULTDINUAR 114!‘]]5777?‘\1”’!14!"1 uazilffnoina s

a1vavoudBu1Y

4u 1B guidnisinind guled dunes a1audedmug weil 96 my 1 ouULATRILE UIYNaeda WANANG NTUTINY

1 3 gudnmaming gules Wuned a91919A73 1897 97/11 aUUTITATT ULegNAT RLYNAU ngeWe

o

4u 2 guineAing gulefifuines a19109dadng 1aafl 888 nUUYATAIATIN WINLNNTE WALNTE NgUnn

a

N

‘Da1aafl 109 @1A1sune Waest undlun) wei 1/2 w6 nuumdsdu-gwesnid snuatanseiiu e1neudng Smdnuungd

SBee
=

4 gudmsAndunia wardr Tuinan wafl 7/222 ouuusieaull wnsesugasund wananentas ngammwy

udNIAFUNTANGTTY WIzaN 2 1T 160 DUUNTZINN 2 UWIIUANAN WALNNYUTIEW NgUnne

See
=

3

e

v g o '

G Audnafiunia wandn wesn 3 taeil 79/30 auUANgUTERY UINTEIUUNT WALUIG NTUNHH

SBee
=

1 2 FeaTInaUAEUNTA 9MBUNT 197 109/10 DUUTINEUNIT WINAUAIIIE ALY NTUNNY

See

< v o

3 AudnIAGuTT ez YA wand 1wl 15 auuney v uwwseweyntn WASEIE ngamwe

e Slee
=

2

11 guidnsdunduleaduaus 1aad 587, 589, 589/7-9 NUUTINEUNTY WINAUUNENT WIRAULIENT NTAUTINY

ks v a I3 §  w.a a P ° a ¢ o o a
U 2 @uﬂmﬁmﬂmmmm AR LaUN 94 nuunvaladu mualszailng DINDIYLT ‘NM’]mﬂW‘NﬁWu

e

=1

4

U 1 lealdsind Wumed anungassau)dl 1aail 99/28 1y 1 OUULINUA-ATIA NA. 12 FILATITUNIE BUNBLNNG
WwIRsynTUIINIg

¢ See

ada o
2]

U 4 gudnmasnanyases vined il 444 loudAaed nuuwaln urasddlval wailyadu namne

G4 3 @1rnanandn edlng-ing AsWENT 117l 252/240 aUUTTANTALEN WUAREYINS LWANRETINY NUNHY
a7l 119/8 nuunsana Muaauadung duneiies dminuarlsn

w17 901/15 - 16 auwends fuaumdy dunaifies Aminaynsains

P . < ‘ e

Gu 3 FearswAuAdneu auaaT 1a1vl 55 My 6 TUUATUATUNT UINVUBILEU lWmlTEA nTamny

LaeTl 144/2 oUURAN T8Y 10 UINEGTENA WALIEN NTUNN

SBee

U3 @uéﬂﬁiﬁ?Lﬂﬂ%Nﬂ@Z{ LA LaaN 275 ‘1/13;1: 1 QUULRTTINEN UWINUNLAMES WALNILA NIANN

See

U 3 guinmsAinezaeaduangl 1497 3522 auWAIANEIS UIAREIAU lWALNANZT) nTammne

< v e

3 AUENIAABZNEAR NMANY 1aT7 30/39 — 50 1y 2 FuALINIY Enewies Aamdauunm3

SBee
=

ee

s v '3

U 2B AULNITANLADENDAR TINATUIN LATT 1909 DUUTIHATUIN LINWINNIN WAL NIUNNY

=2

e

U 3 gudnmsAinezuead ez ail 99 auuiTaniien (NAY) utyAAla WABLLT NNy

=1

ee

U 2 gudnsAngiilen 2ead el 54 1e8a1AniN 1 DUUAIANGIY UINABNNA WARRANT NTUNN

=2

v v & o

udnsmniing qules diunes a19n3En Aasd 6 waf 158/17 wy 4 ouwuiaan - uaswien suaidn eunesyy’ Amintyusid

e €3

=2

U 2 WNATINRUANTGUNTR TR 19w a1 1091, 1093 W] 12 DUWLNWI-ATIA NH. 3 IWIGILNU WALNNLA NPUNH

1

=2

U 4 AudnsAdunia wangn wdeTRug 1699 99 wy 2 ouwuAYIRE Muauera1n eunethninia Aamdauunys

e

12 AudnisAieanaIunn 5a0 129l 99 UUFTANALEN WINAAULAY LUARLLAY NN

=2

AudnIAiea UONA 1ae?l 201 1y 1 aUWWMRIINE - Late Ni. 22,5 FUALNUAEY SUNBLINAEY Aandaasmslsinig

MU udaiSuaauuaarisalWi BTS

1.

2.

aontenid

anfigeuus

BTS anilanas

BTS an1igauys

FraAudasuanuuaaiisalWWnviuas MRT

1.

~

anHgYNIn

MRT annilgyaian

aAudaiduan luuas9aawdn Ussanananusugluuy

1.

2.

AINANAT TH TTEB

ANUNDNACUAT

A1NBEFEN WA

a a

aind nagd

£ oo

a1nind a9

& o

ANUIUNT YNAIWIT
L o o

ANUUNT NNEN
P

ANUIUNT Ae

a1ndnd ATazine

lAsansaunzdn-szaad 1a1¥l 265/27 vy 3 AuaLadu ennedssNT Aanintayd

re =

44 2 lsanseanz Iluuwdos pesndnd Doms aefl 700/17 g 1 OUBLNWT — RIA N3, 57 FuaRRBIINg B1neiies
Fmingays

1 2 gudmaraeysen wisa il 126 lounaiain my 3 nuuaEeTY FLARABIAIUNG BUNBNTZUATATRYEEN
FMIANTEUATATDESEN

e

< v & o Ie I'e = a ' ° v ° - o o a
aU 1 AULNITAILNT ?Lﬂ’rﬂﬂ"ﬂulﬁl’rﬂi ANUINTEU LA 349 v 11 DUUWTTINHN AMUANTELUDE DINBLNDY WUIANTEL

s v £

= < a < ° = g o + ° - o o o
4 2 gudnmamning qules luned manathe waf 65 auulandathe - 99 dusaude dunales dmdngnhs
G Ind guefidunes ynanns nul 18193 suaynaNg suneiles Amdagnanms

du 1 guineiing gules dumed anwiven 1afl 565/41 w10 suanuafie eneUNAZY AnInTaLT

< =

Gu 2 gudmaring qules Wuned auaye 1a 12919 wy 1 Auatena guneinnzaye Amdngae)ionil

Z A o

< v < e '3 = =) ' o v v o - o o A
U G AULNITATUND ?Lﬂ’ﬂi ITUIART ANUNATAZINE LAYV 29/49 wy 11 E\”]‘LI@VI[UW’TLJ@@Q DUNDINDI WUIAATATLN R

114




EASY BUY’s Branches

Personal Loan Regional Branch (Full Branch)

10. Buriram

11. Central Festival Phuket

12. Chachoengsao

13. Chaiyaphum

14. Chiang Mai Central Airport

16. Chiang Mai Sahasriphum

16. Chiang Rai

17. Chumphorn

18. Hua Hin Market Village

19. Kamphaeng Phet
20. Kanchanaburi

21. Khon Kaen

22. Loei

23. Lopburi

24. Mahasarakham
25. Nakorn Ratchsima

26. Nakorn Sawan

27. Nakorn Sri Thammarat

28. Phetchaboon
29. Phitsanulok

30. Phrae

31. Prachinburi

32. Ratchaburi

33. Rayong

34. Robinson Chanthaburi

35. Roi Et

36. Sakon Nakhon
37. Saraburi

38. Songkhla

39. Sriracha 2

40. Sunee Tower
Ubon Ratchathani

41. Suphanburi

42. Surat Thani

43. Surin

44. The Mall Korat
45. Trang

46. Ubon Ratchathani
47. Udon Thani

48. Uttaradit

No. 21/12-13 Thani Road, Nai Muang, Muang, Buriram

2" Floor, Central Plaza Festival Phuket, No. 74-75 Moo 5, Vichit Songkram Road, Vichit, Muang, Phuket
No. 9/565 New Sri Sotorn Road, Na-Muang, Muang, Chachoengsao

No. 171/25-26 Sanambin Road, Nai Muang, Muang, Chaiyaphum

3“ Floor, Central Plaza Chiang Mai Airport, No. 2 Mahidol Road, Haiya, Muang, Chiang Mai
Sahasriphum Place, No. 248/4 Maneenopparat Road, Sriphum, Muang, Chiang Mai

No. 191-2 Thanalai Road, Vieng, Muang, Chiang Rai

No. 25/53 Kromaluang Chumphorn Road, Tha Taphao, Muang, Chumphorn

2" Floor, Hua Hin Market Village Project, No. 234/1, Petchkasem Road, Hua Hin, Hua Hin, Prachuab Khiri Khan
No. 207 Charoensuk Road, Nai Muang, Muang, Kamphaeng Phet

No. 160/19 Sangchootoe Road, Baan Nua, Muang, Kanchanaburi

No. 295, 297 Na-Muang Road, Na-Muang, Muang, Khon Kaen

No. 25/19 Ruamchai Road, Kudpong, Muang, Loei

No. 98/1 Naresuan Road, Talay Chub Sorn, Muang, Lopburi

No. 394 Nakorn Sawan Road, Talad, Muang, Mahasarakham

Ratchsima Avenue Building, No. 230/1 Mittrapab-Nongkai Road, Nai Muang, Muang, Nakorn Ratchsima
No. 313/18 Sawanvitee Road, Pak Nampo, Muang, Nakhon Sawan

No. 73/118-119 Pattanakarn Koo Khwang Road, Tha Wang, Muang, Nakorn Sri Thammarat

No. 2 Ketpanya Road, Nai Muang, Muang, Phetchaboon

No. 401/177-8 Mittraphab Road, Nai-Muang, Muang, Phitsanulok

No. 6/22 Yantrakij Kosol Road, Nai Viang, Muang, Phrae

No. 207/3 Moo 10, 304 Plaza Building, Tha Toom, Sri Mahapho, Prachinburi

No. 353/17 Sri Suriyawong Road, Na-Muang, Muang, Ratchaburi

No. 272/6 Sukhumvit Road, Choengnern, Muang, Rayong

BF Floor, Robinson Department Store, No. 22/107 Moo 7, Phinsarn Road, Chantanimit, Muang, Chanthaburi
No. 56/1-2 Pracha Thammarak Road, Nai Muang, Muang, Roi Et

No. 1898/11 Rathpattana Road, That Choeng Chum, Muang, Sakon Nakhon

2™ Floor, Suk Anan Park Department Store, No. 179/5 Sud Buntad Road, Pak Priew, Muang, Saraburi
No. 1/14 Suwanwong Road, Hat Yai, Hat Yai, Songkhla

No. 9 Sriracha Nakorn Soi 2 Road, Sriracha, Sriracha, Chonburi

2" Floor, Sunee Tower, No. 512/8 Chayangkoon Road, Nai Muang, Muang, Ubon Ratchathani

No. 526/3-4 Malai Man Road, Tha Pee Liang, Muang, Suphanburi

No. 10, 10/1, Don Nok Road, Talad, Muang, Surat Thani

No. 726 Lak Muang Road, Nai Muang, Muang, Surin

3“ Floor, The Mall Department Store Korat, No. 1242/2 Mitrapharp Road, Nai Muang, Muang, Nakorn Ratchasrima
No. 74/17 Soi 7, Ratsada Road, Tab Thiang, Muang, Trang

No. 303 Khuen Thani Road, Nai Muang, Muang, Ubon Ratchathani

No. 540/61 Phosri Road, Makkheang, Muang, Udon Thani

No. 1/66-57 Samran Ruen Road, Tha It, Muang, Uttaradit

Personal Loan Regional Branch (Apply Channel)

1. Big C Khon Kaen
2. Big C Lamphun

. Big C Srakaew

. Big C Yasothorn

3

4

5. Kalasin Plaza
6. Nong Kai

7

. Sriracha

2™ Floor, Big C Super Center Khon Kaen, No. 290/1 Moo 17, Mitrapharp Road, Nai Muang, Muang, Khon Kaen
Big C Super Center Lamphun, No. 200 Moo 4, Chiang Mai-Lampang Road, Baan Klang, Muang, Lamphun

Big C Super Center Srakaew, No. 352 Suwannasorn Road, Srakaew, Muang, Srakaew

1% Floor, Big C Super Center Yasothomn, No. 323 Moo 2, Chaeng Sanit Road, Samran, Muang, Yasothorn
Kalasin Plaza, No. 4/14, Theenanont Road, Kalasin, Muang, Kalasin

1% Floor, Big Jiang Shopping Center, No. 305 Moo 10, Mitrapharp Road, Pho Chai, Muang, Nong Kai

G Floor, Com-Sriracha Building, No. 135/99 Sukhumvit Road, Sriracha, Sriracha, Chonburi
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Fact Sheet / Vvoyausunlne&asu

(As of December 31, 2012/ 04 31471 31 §1431AN 2555)

EASY BUY Public Company Limited

Company Name
Bousen

Business
Uszinngsia
Establishment
JUNARFILTEN

Registration No.

~ ~
LAUNAnNNSLU e

Fiscal Year End Date

rauiliinyd
Number of Registered and Paid - up Shares
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USBN 98 u1e 91NA (UKBU)

Consumer Finance Business
(Revolving Loans and Installment Loans)
LiuFnisgsiaduideneyusineg

(RUTRRUAAVHUREULATRUTENDUTITY)

September 30, 1996
30 NugN8U 2539

0107548000251
0107548000251

31 December

31 fUINAN

Baht 3,900 million
(890,000,000 shares at 10 Baht par value)
3,900 AU

(390,000,000 {1 TusnAWIs 10 Lmsew)

5" Floor, Sathorn Square Office Tower,
98 North Sathorn Road, Silom, Bangrak,
Bangkok 10500 Thailand

Tel: +66 2684 3333 Fax: +66 2695 0169
Homepage: http://www.easybuy.co.th
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